
HINDUSTHAN ENGINEERING & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023

[700300] Disclosure of general information about company

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

      Name of company HINDUSTHAN ENGINEERING 
& INDUSTRIES LIMITED

      Corporate identity number U93000WB1998PLC086303 

      Permanent account number of entity AAACH8505Q

      Address of registered office of company 

MODY BUILDING, 27 ,  SIR R 
N MUKHERJEE ROAD , Kolkata 
,  WEST BENGAL ,  INDIA -  
700001

      Type of industry C o m m e r c i a l  a n d  
Industrial

      Period covered by financial statements 0 1 - 0 4 - 2 0 2 2  t o  
31-03-2023  

01-04-2021 to 
31-03-2022  

      Date of start of reporting period 01/04/2022 01/04/2021

      Date of end of reporting period 31/03/2023 31/03/2022

      Nature of report standalone consolidated Consolidated

      Content of report Financial Statements

      Description of presentation currency INR

      Level of rounding used in financial statements Lakhs

      Type of cash flow statement Indirect Method

[700400] Disclosures - Auditors report

Details regarding auditors [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Auditors [Axis] 01

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
   Details regarding auditors [Abstract] 
      Details regarding auditors [LineItems] 
         Category of auditor Auditors firm

         Name of audit firm S.Rastogi &
Associates

         Name of auditor signing report R A S T O G I
SANJAY

         Firms registration number of audit firm 318123E

         Membership number of auditor 053823

         Address of auditors 

4 2 ,  K A L I
K R I S H N A
TAGORE STREET,
1ST FLOOR,
KOLKATA-700007

         Permanent account number of auditor or auditor's firm ACWPR6946G

         SRN of form ADT-1 H21384805

         Date of signing audit report by auditors 05/06/2023

         Date of signing of balance sheet by auditors 05/06/2023

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

Disclosure in auditor’s report explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (1) 
[See below]

   Whether companies auditors report order is applicable on company No

   Whether auditors' report has been qualified or has any reservations or 
   contains adverse remarks 

No

   Auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in 
   auditors' report 

Textual information (2) 
[See below]
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Textual information (1)

Disclosure in auditor’s report explanatory [Text Block]
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 

HINDUSTHAN ENGINEERING & INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Reportonthe Consolidated Financial Statements 

  

Qualified Opinion 

Wehaveauditedthe accompanying Consolidated Financial Statementsof Hindusthan Engineering & Industries Limited (“the Holding
Company”), its subsidiary (the Holding Company & its subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”)which comprisetheBalance
Sheetasat31stMarch,2023,the StatementofProtand Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date, and notes to the financial statements, includingasummary
ofsignicantaccountingpoliciesandotherexplanatoryinformation (hereinafter referred to as “Consolidated Financial Statements”). 

  

Inouropinionandtothebestofourinformationandaccordingtotheexplanationsgiventous, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis
for Qualified Opinion Paragraph theaforesaid Consolidated Financial
Statements,givetheinformationrequiredbytheActinthemannersorequiredandgive a true and fairviewin conformitywith the
accountingprinciplesgenerallyaccepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March, 2023, and its Statement of Profit and
Loss (including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the statement of changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

  

Basis for Qualified Opinion 
• Note No. 34 in respect of accounting of effect of certain reliefs/concessions which are yet to be approved by respective authorities. In view
of pendency in disposal of such claims, we are unable to comment the impact, if any, thereof on the profit for the year & reserve & surplus at
the year end. 

  
• Note No. 38 in respect of Loans given, Note No. 40 in respect of Trade Receivables & Advances, whereby the extent of amounts
recoverable there against is presently not ascertainable & therefore provision there against & consequential impact thereof, if any, on the
profit for the year & reserves & surplus could not be ascertained & commented upon by us 

  

  
• Note No. 51 regarding the present status of Integrated Lignite Mining-cum-Power Generation Project being implemented by the subsidiary
Company. The Implementation Agreement was made ineffective by the Government of Rajasthan & the matter is subjudice as described in
the Note. The matter being under litigation, we are unable to comment on the realisation of the project expenditure pending allocation
amounting to Rs. 11,40.33 

  

These matters were also qualified in our report on the financial statements for the year ended 31st March,2022 

  

We conducted our audit in accordance withthe Standardson Auditing (SAs) specied undersection143 (10) ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013.Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report.We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our Qualified opinion. 

  

Information other than the Financial Statements & Auditor’s Report Thereon 

  

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion & Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report etc. but does not include the standalone
financial statements and our Auditor’s Report thereon. 
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Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon. 

  

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statement or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

  

  

Responsibility of Management for FinancialStatements 

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated nancial statements that give a true and fair view of the nancial position, nancial
performance including other comprehensive income ,cash ows and Statement of changes in equity of the company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)  specied under Section 133 of the
Act,read with Companies(Indian Accounting Standard) rules ,2015 as amended. Thisresponsibilityalsoincludesthemaintenance
ofadequateaccountingrecordsinaccordancewiththeprovisionoftheActforsafeguardingofthe assetsofthe
companyandforpreventinganddetectingfraudsand otherirregularities;selectionandapplicationofappropriate implementation and maintenance of
accountingpolicies;makingjudgmentsandestimatesthatarereasonableandprudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal nancial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,  relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated nancialstatement that give atrue andfairviewand are free from material misstatement,
whetherdue to fraud orerror. 

  

In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

  

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditors’Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

  

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated financial statements. 

  

  

Other Matters 

  

We did not audit the financial statements/financial information of the subsidiary company whose financial statements/financial information
reflect total assets of Rs. 1,212.95 lakh and net assets of Rs. 140.15 lakh as at 31st March 2023, total revenue of Rs. Nil and net cash flows of
Rs. 0.35 lakh for the year ended on that date as considered in the consolidated financial statements.This financial statements/financial
information have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of aforesaid subsidiary and our
report in terms of sub-section (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary, is based solely on the
reports of the other auditors. 

  

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements and our report on the Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is not modied in
respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors. 

  

 Asrequired bysection 143 (3) ofthe Act, we reportthat: 
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•        Wehavesoughtandobtainedalltheinformationandexplanationswhichtothebestofourknowledge and beliefwere necessaryforthe
purposesofouraudit. 

  
•   Except for the effects of the matters described in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph above, inouropinionproper booksofaccountas
requiredbylawhave beenkeptbythecompany sofaras itappearsfromourexaminationofthosebooks. 

  
•    The BalanceSheet,theStatementofProtandLoss including Other Comprehensive Income,CashFlowStatement and Statement of changes in
equity dealt by this reportareinagreementwiththebooksofaccount. 

  
•  Except for the effects of the matter described in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated
nancial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specied under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as amended. 

  

e. on thebasisofwrittenrepresentationsreceivedfromthedirectorsason31stMarch, 

2023,takenon recordby theBoard ofDirectors,none ofthedirectorsisdisqualiedason 31stMarch,2023, frombeing appointed asa directorin
termsofSection 164 (2) ofthe Act. 

  

f. with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure ‘A’. 

  
• In our opinion and to the best of our knowledge and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with provisions of section 197 of the Act. 

  
• With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report inaccordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

  
• The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position other than those, if any, already disclosed in
the financial statements. 

  
• The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

  
• There has been no delays in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company. 

  
• (a)The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

  

• The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the Company from any
person or entity, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 

  
• Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to
our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement. 

  
•  No dividend was declared or paid during the year by the Companyrequiring compliance with section 123 of the Act. 

  
• Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using accounting software which has a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company with effect from 1st April 2023, and accordingly, reporting
under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023. 
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                                                                                                                           For S. RASTOGI & ASSOCIATES, 

                            Chartered Accountants 

                                                                                                  (Firm Registration no. – 318123E) 

  

Place: Kolkata 

Dated: 5th June,2023 

UDIN:233053823BGXRBC8954 (S. RASTOGI) 

PROPRIETOR 

Membership No. – 053823 

  

Annexure- A to the Auditors’ Report 

  

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) sub –section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 

  

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements of Hindusthan Engineering & Industries
Limited(“the Holding Company”), its subsidiary (the Holding Company & its subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”)as of 31st
March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended on the date. 

  

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

  

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based with reference to consolidated
financial statements criteria established by the Company considering  the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring  the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s  Policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

  

Auditors’ Responsibility    

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statement
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note’) and the standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
with reference to consolidated financial statementwere established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects. 

  

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal controls based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud and
error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s
internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to consolidated financial statement 

A company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain
to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the Company asset;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transaction are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of the Management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements, 

  

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to consolidated financial statementBecause of the inherent limitations of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial  controls  over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

  

Opinion 

  

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2023, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

                                                                                                                           For S. RASTOGI & ASSOCIATES, 

                            Chartered Accountants 

                                                                                                  (Firm  Registration no. – 318123E) 

  

Place: Kolkata 

Dated: 5th June,2023 

UDIN:233053823BGXRBC8954                                

  

 (S.RASTOGI) 

PROPRIETOR 

                                     Membership No. – 053823
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Textual information (2)

Auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in auditors' report
Basis for Qualified Opinion Note No. 34 in respect of accounting of effect of certain reliefs/concessions which are yet to be approved by
respective authorities. In view of pendency in disposal of such claims, we are unable to comment the impact, if any, thereof on the profit for
the year & reserve & surplus at the year end.   Note No. 38 in respect of Loans given, Note No. 40 in respect of Trade Receivables &
Advances, whereby the extent of amounts recoverable there against is presently not ascertainable & therefore provision there against &
consequential impact thereof, if any, on the profit for the year & reserves & surplus could not be ascertained & commented upon by us   Note
No. 51 regarding the present status of Integrated Lignite Mining-cum-Power Generation Project being implemented by the subsidiary
Company. The Implementation Agreement was made ineffective by the Government of Rajasthan & the matter is subjudice as described in
the Note. The matter being under litigation, we are unable to comment on the realisation of the project expenditure pending allocation
amounting to Rs. 11,40.33   These matters were also qualified in our report on the financial statements for the year ended 31st March,2022  
We conducted our audit in accordance withthe Standardson Auditing (SAs) specied undersection143 (10) ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013.Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report.We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our Qualified opinion.  
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[110000] Balance sheet

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2021

Balance sheet [Abstract] 
   Assets [Abstract] 
      Non-current assets [Abstract] 
         Property, plant and equipment 29,445 30,157 32,224

         Capital work-in-progress 4,860 3,237

         Other intangible assets 1,426 1,415 1,413

         Non-current financial assets [Abstract] 
            Non-current investments 11,174 11,174

            Loans, non-current 0 0

            Other non-current financial assets 9,096 13,940

            Total non-current financial assets 20,270 25,114

         Other non-current assets 45 70

         Total non-current assets 56,046 59,993

      Current assets [Abstract] 
         Inventories 36,981 24,640

         Current financial assets [Abstract] 
            Current investments 15 14

            Trade receivables, current 22,094 17,559

            Cash and cash equivalents 22,993 13,122

            Loans, current 18,795 13,252

            Other current financial assets 10,745 12,904

            Total current financial assets 74,642 56,851

         Current tax assets 3,280 3,666

         Other current assets 9,699 5,853

         Total current assets 1,24,602 91,010

      Total assets 1,80,648 1,51,003

   Equity and liabilities [Abstract] 
      Equity [Abstract] 
         Equity attributable to owners of parent [Abstract] 
            Equity share capital 1,470.68 1,500.08 1,500.08

            Other equity 1,19,223 1,12,109

            Total equity attributable to owners of parent 1,20,693.68 1,13,609.08

         Non controlling interest 0 0

         Total equity 1,20,693.68 1,13,609.08

      Liabilities [Abstract] 
         Non-current liabilities [Abstract] 
            Non-current financial liabilities [Abstract] 
               Borrowings, non-current 0 15

               Total non-current financial liabilities 0 15

            Provisions, non-current 5,726 5,921

            Deferred tax liabilities (net) 1,640 1,921

            Total non-current liabilities 7,366 7,857

         Current liabilities [Abstract] 
            Current financial liabilities [Abstract] 
               Borrowings, current 28,382 14,659

               Trade payables, current 16,088.32 9,608.92

               Other current financial liabilities 3,105 3,405

               Total current financial liabilities 47,575.32 27,672.92

            Other current liabilities 3,969 1,040

            Provisions, current 1,044 824

            Total current liabilities 52,588.32 29,536.92

         Total liabilities 59,954.32 37,393.92

      Total equity and liabilities 1,80,648 1,51,003
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[210000] Statement of profit and loss

Earnings per share [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of equity share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1 [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Statement of profit and loss [Abstract] 
      Earnings per share [Abstract] 
         Earnings per share [Line items] 
            Basic earnings per share [Abstract] 
               Basic earnings (loss) per share from continuing operations [INR/shares] 47.49 [INR/shares] 25.83

               Total basic earnings (loss) per share [INR/shares] 47.49 [INR/shares] 25.83

            Diluted earnings per share [Abstract] 
               Diluted earnings (loss) per share from continuing operations [INR/shares] 47.49 [INR/shares] 25.83

               Total diluted earnings (loss) per share [INR/shares] 47.49 [INR/shares] 25.83
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Statement of profit and loss [Abstract] 
   Income [Abstract] 
      Revenue from operations 1,75,616 94,329

      Other income 2,749 2,851

      Total income 1,78,365 97,180

   Expenses [Abstract] 
      Cost of materials consumed 1,26,710 52,796

      Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 
      stock-in-trade 

-6,042 3,982

      Employee benefit expense 13,961 11,830

      Finance costs 1,887 965

      Depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense 3,457 3,546

      Other expenses 28,958 19,042

      Total expenses 1,68,931 92,161

   Profit before exceptional items and tax 9,434 5,019

   Total profit before tax 9,434 5,019

   Tax expense [Abstract] 
      Current tax 2,740 1,475

      Deferred tax -309 -330

      Total tax expense 2,431 1,145

   Total profit (loss) for period from continuing operations 7,003 3,874

   Total profit (loss) for period 7,003 3,874

   Comprehensive income OCI components presented net of tax [Abstract] 
      Whether company has other comprehensive income OCI components 
      presented net of tax 

No No

      Other comprehensive income net of tax [Abstract] 
         Components of other comprehensive income that will not be 
         reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax [Abstract] 
            Other comprehensive income, net of tax, gains (losses) on 
            remeasurements of defined benefit plans 

110 295

            Other comprehensive income, net of tax, gains (losses) from 
            investments in equity instruments 

0 94

         Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to 
         profit or loss, net of tax, others 

-28 -98

         Total other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified 
         to profit or loss, net of tax 

82 291

         Total other comprehensive income 82 291

      Total comprehensive income 7,085 4,165

   Comprehensive income OCI components presented before tax [Abstract] 
      Whether company has comprehensive income OCI components presented 
      before tax 

No No

      Other comprehensive income before tax [Abstract] 
         Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to 
         profit or loss, before tax, others 

110 389

         Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to 
         profit or loss, before tax 

110 389

         Total other comprehensive income, before tax 110 389

         Income tax relating to components of other comprehensive 
         income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
         [Abstract] 
            Others income tax relating to components of other 
            comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to 
            profit or loss 

28 98

            Aggregated income tax relating to components of other 
            comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to 
            profit or loss 

28 98

         Total other comprehensive income 82 291

      Total comprehensive income 7,085 4,165

   Earnings per share explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Earnings per share [Abstract] 
            Basic earnings per share [Abstract] 
            Diluted earnings per share [Abstract] 
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[210000a] Statement of profit and loss

Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax, others [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax, others [Axis] 01

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax, 
others [Abstract] 
   Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax, 
   others [Line items] 

      Description of other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit 
      or loss, net of tax, others 

O t h e r
Comprehensive
Income

Other Comprehensive
Income

      Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax, 
      others 

-28 -98

Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss, before tax, others [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss, before tax,

others [Axis]
01 02

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or 
loss, before tax, others [Abstract] 
   Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit 
   or loss, before tax, others [Line items] 

      Description of other comprehensive income that will not be 
      reclassified to profit or loss, before tax, others 

Remeasurements of
the Defined Benefit
Plans

Remeasurements of
the Defined Benefit
Plans

Changes in fair
v a l u e s  o f
investment in
equities carried at
fair value throught
OCI

      Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit 
      or loss, before tax, others 

110 295 94

[400200] Statement of changes in equity

Statement of changes in equity [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Components of equity [Axis] Equity [Member]

Equity attributable
to the equity
holders of the

parent [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
   Other equity [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in equity [Line items] 
         Equity [Abstract] 
         Changes in equity [Abstract] 
            Comprehensive income [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 7,003 3,874 7,003

               Changes in comprehensive income components 111 291 111

               Total comprehensive income 7,114 4,165 7,114

            Other changes in equity [Abstract] 
               Other additions to reserves 0 0 0

               Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
                  Other deductions to reserves 0 0 0

                  Total deductions to reserves 0 0 0

               Other changes in equity, others 0 0 0

               Total other changes in equity 0 0 0

            Total increase (decrease) in equity 7,114 4,165 7,114

         Other equity at end of period 1,19,223 1,12,109 1,07,944 1,19,223
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Statement of changes in equity [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Components of equity [Axis] Equity attributable to the equity
holders of the parent [Member]

Reserves [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
   Other equity [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in equity [Line items] 
         Equity [Abstract] 
         Changes in equity [Abstract] 
            Comprehensive income [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 3,874 7,003 3,874

               Changes in comprehensive income components 291 29 0

               Total comprehensive income 4,165 7,032 3,874

            Other changes in equity [Abstract] 
               Other additions to reserves 0 0 0

               Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
                  Other deductions to reserves 0 0 0

                  Total deductions to reserves 0 0 0

               Other changes in equity, others 0 0 0

               Total other changes in equity 0 0 0

            Total increase (decrease) in equity 4,165 7,032 3,874

         Other equity at end of period 1,12,109 1,07,944 1,19,446 1,12,414

Statement of changes in equity [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Components of equity [Axis] Reserves
[Member]

Capital reserves [Member]

31/03/2021
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

   Other equity [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in equity [Line items] 
         Equity [Abstract] 
         Changes in equity [Abstract] 
            Comprehensive income [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 0 0

               Changes in comprehensive income components 29 0

               Total comprehensive income 29 0

            Total increase (decrease) in equity 29 0

         Other equity at end of period 1,08,540 29 0 0

Statement of changes in equity [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Components of equity [Axis] Securities premium reserve [Member]
Capital

redemption
reserves [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
   Other equity [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in equity [Line items] 
         Equity [Abstract] 
         Changes in equity [Abstract] 
            Comprehensive income [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 0 0 0

               Total comprehensive income 0 0 0

            Other changes in equity [Abstract] 
               Other additions to reserves 0 0 0

               Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
                  Other deductions to reserves 0 0 0

                  Total deductions to reserves 0 0 0

               Other changes in equity, others 0 0 0

               Total other changes in equity 0 0 0

            Total increase (decrease) in equity 0 0 0

         Other equity at end of period 43,631 43,631 43,631 1,041
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Statement of changes in equity [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Components of equity [Axis] Capital redemption reserves [Member] General reserve [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
   Other equity [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in equity [Line items] 
         Equity [Abstract] 
         Changes in equity [Abstract] 
            Comprehensive income [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 0 0 0

               Total comprehensive income 0 0 0

            Other changes in equity [Abstract] 
               Other additions to reserves 0 0 0

               Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
                  Other deductions to reserves 0 0 0

                  Total deductions to reserves 0 0 0

               Other changes in equity, others 0 0 0

               Total other changes in equity 0 0 0

            Total increase (decrease) in equity 0 0 0

         Other equity at end of period 1,041 1,041 18,744 18,744

Statement of changes in equity [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Components of equity [Axis] General reserve
[Member]

Retained earnings [Member]

31/03/2021
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

   Other equity [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in equity [Line items] 
         Equity [Abstract] 
         Changes in equity [Abstract] 
            Comprehensive income [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 7,003 3,874

               Total comprehensive income 7,003 3,874

            Other changes in equity [Abstract] 
               Other additions to reserves 0 0

               Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
                  Other deductions to reserves 0 0

                  Total deductions to reserves 0 0

               Other changes in equity, others 0 0

               Total other changes in equity 0 0

            Total increase (decrease) in equity 7,003 3,874

         Other equity at end of period 18,744 56,001 48,998 45,124
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Statement of changes in equity [Table] ..(7)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Components of equity [Axis] Other retained earning [Member]
Other equity
components
[Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
   Other equity [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in equity [Line items] 
         Equity [Abstract] 
         Changes in equity [Abstract] 
            Comprehensive income [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 7,003 3,874 0

               Changes in comprehensive income components 82

               Total comprehensive income 7,003 3,874 82

            Other changes in equity [Abstract] 
               Other additions to reserves 0 0 0

               Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
                  Other deductions to reserves 0 0 0

                  Total deductions to reserves 0 0 0

               Other changes in equity, others 0 0 0

               Total other changes in equity 0 0 0

            Total increase (decrease) in equity 7,003 3,874 82

         Other equity at end of period 56,001 48,998 45,124 -223

Statement of changes in equity [Table] ..(8)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Components of equity [Axis] Other equity components [Member] Other comprehensive income, others
[Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
   Other equity [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in equity [Line items] 
         Equity [Abstract] 
         Changes in equity [Abstract] 
            Comprehensive income [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 0 0 0

               Changes in comprehensive income components 291 82 291

               Total comprehensive income 291 82 291

            Other changes in equity [Abstract] 
               Other additions to reserves 0 0 0

               Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
                  Other deductions to reserves 0 0 0

                  Total deductions to reserves 0 0 0

               Other changes in equity, others 0 0 0

               Total other changes in equity 0 0 0

            Total increase (decrease) in equity 291 82 291

         Other equity at end of period -305 -596 -223 -305

Statement of changes in equity [Table] ..(9)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Components of equity [Axis]

Other
comprehensive
income, others

[Member]

31/03/2021
   Other equity [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in equity [Line items] 
         Equity [Abstract] 
         Other equity at end of period -596
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[320000] Cash flow statement, indirect

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

Statement of cash flows [Abstract] 
   Whether cash flow statement is applicable on company Yes Yes

   Cash flows from used in operating activities [Abstract] 
      Profit before tax 9,434 5,019

      Adjustments for reconcile profit (loss) [Abstract] 
         Adjustments for decrease (increase) in inventories -12,341 3,742

         Adjustments for decrease (increase) in trade receivables, non-current -6,378 -1,330

         Adjustments for increase (decrease) in trade payables, non-current 9,133 -1,469

         Adjustments for depreciation and amortisation expense 3,457 3,546

         Adjustments for unrealised foreign exchange losses gains 50 -6

         Adjustments for fair value losses (gains) -1 -201

         Other adjustments to reconcile profit (loss) (A)   93 (B)   37

         Total adjustments for reconcile profit (loss) -5,987 4,319

      Net cash flows from (used in) operations 3,447 9,338

      Interest paid 654 1,136

      Income taxes paid (refund) 2,354 1,655

      Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities 439 6,547

   Cash flows from used in investing activities [Abstract] 
      Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment 97 325

      Purchase of property, plant and equipment 4,459 1,318

      Cash advances and loans made to other parties 6,743 2,520

      Interest received 2,541 2,101

      Other inflows (outflows) of cash 6,175 -12,039

      Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities -2,389 -13,451

   Cash flows from used in financing activities [Abstract] 
      Repayments of borrowings -13,708 2,680

      Interest paid 1,887 965

      Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities 11,821 -3,645

   Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents before effect of 
   exchange rate changes 

9,871 -10,549

   Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 9,871 -10,549

   Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement at end of period 22,993 13,122 23,671

Footnotes
 (A) Remeasurement of defined benefit plan- under OCI =RS. 110 (PROFIT)/LOSS on sale/ discard of Fixed Assets(Net) = Rs. -17

 (B) Remeasurement of defined benefit plan- under OCI =RS. 295 (PROFIT)/LOSS on sale/ discard of Fixed Assets(Net) = Rs.
(-258)
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[610100] Notes - List of accounting policies

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

Disclosure of significant accounting policies [TextBlock] Textual information (3) 
[See below]

   Description of accounting policy for borrowing costs [TextBlock] Textual information (4) 
[See below]

Textual information (5) 
[See below]

   Description of accounting policy for cash flows [TextBlock] Textual information (6) 
[See below]

Textual information (7) 
[See below]

   Description of accounting policy for earnings per share [TextBlock] Textual information (8) 
[See below]

Textual information (9) 
[See below]

   Description of accounting policy for employee benefits [TextBlock] Textual information (10) 
[See below]

Textual information (11) 
[See below]

   Description of accounting policy for fair value measurement [TextBlock] Textual information (12) 
[See below]

Textual information (13) 
[See below]

   Description of accounting policy for foreign currency translation 
   [TextBlock] 

Textual information (14) 
[See below]

Textual information (15) 
[See below]

   Description of accounting policy for government grants [TextBlock] Textual information (16) 
[See below]

Textual information (17) 
[See below]

   Description of accounting policy for impairment of assets [TextBlock] Textual information (18) 
[See below]

Textual information (19) 
[See below]

   Description of accounting policy for intangible assets and goodwill 
   [TextBlock] 

Textual information (20) 
[See below]

Textual information (21) 
[See below]

   Description of accounting policy for leases [TextBlock] Textual information (22) 
[See below]

Textual information (23) 
[See below]

   Description of accounting policy for property, plant and equipment 
   [TextBlock] 

Textual information (24) 
[See below]

Textual information (25) 
[See below]

   Description of accounting policy for research and development expense 
   [TextBlock] 

Textual information (26) 
[See below]

Textual information (27) 
[See below]



 

17

HINDUSTHAN ENGINEERING & INDUSTRIES LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023 

Textual information (3)

Disclosure of significant accounting policies [Text Block]
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIN POLICIES Corporate Information 

  

Hindusthan Enginnering Industries Limited(Holding Company) is a public Company domiciled in India & incorporated under the provision
of the erstwhile Companies Act, 1956. It is mainly engaged in production of Jute goods, Chemicals, Railway Wagons & Railway Rolling
Stock. 

           The Registered Office of the Company is situated at 27, Sir R N Mukherjee Road, Kolkata - 700001 

           The consolidated financial statements presents the Consolidated Accounts of Hindusthan    Engineering & Industries Limited with its
Subsidiary incorporated in India: 

 

Particulars
Proportion of ownership As at 31, 

March 2022

Subsidiary 

Hindusthan Vidyut Corporation Ltd.

  

100%

  

III     Additional information, as required under Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, of enterprises consolidated as subsidiary:

  

  

Particulars

Net Assets i.e total assets minus 

total Liabilities

 
Share in Profit/(Loss)

 

As % of 

Consolidated net Assets

  

  

Amount

As % of 

Consolidated Profit

  

  

Amount

Parents 

Hindusthan Engineering & Industries Ltd. 

Subsidiary ( Indian ) 

Hindusthan Vidyut Corporation Ltd.

  

100.00% 

  

  

-

  

120,694 

  

  

-

  

100.00% 

  

  

-

  

7,085 

  

  

-

Minority Interest in Subsidiary - - - -

Consolidated 100.00% 120,694 100.00% 7,085

  Principles of Consolidation 

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis: 

a)    The financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company are combined on a line-by- line basis by adding together
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the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions in accordance with Ind As 110 - “Consolidated Financial Statements”. 

b)   The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiary over the net assets at the time of acquisition of shares in the subsidiary is
recognised in  the  financial  statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve, as the case may be. However in case of consolidated financial
statement of Associates companies such Goodwill/ Capital Reserve has been disclosed by way of notes only. Statement of Profit & Loss 

The subsidiary of the Company is yet to commence commercial production and hence does not prepare Statement of Profit & Loss.
Statement of Compliance 

These financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian  Accounting  Standard  (Ind  AS)  notified under the Companies (Indian
Accountings Standard) Rules, 2015 (as amended) read with section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and other relevant provisions
of the Act. Basis of Preparation 

The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis except for certain financial instruments
that are measured in terms of relevant Ind AS at fair values/ amortized costs at the end of each reporting period. 

The consolidated Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees and all values are rounded  off  to  the nearest lakhs except otherwise
stated. Fair Value Measurement 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date under current market conditions. 

The company categorizes Assets and Liabilities measured at fair value into one of three levels depending on the ability to observe inputs
employed for such measurement: 

a)   Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

b)   Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable either directly or indirectly for the asset or liability. 

c)   Level 3: inputs for the assets or liability which are not based on observable market data. 

  Property, Plant and Equipment 

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) are stated at cost of acquisition or deemed cost on date of transition less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Cost of an asset comprises of purchase price, borrowing cost and any other cost directly attributable to bringing the
assest to its working condition for its intended use. 

  

Capital work in progress includes machinery to be installed, construction and erection materials, borrowing costs, unallocated pre-operative
and other expenditures directly attributable towards construction and erection of the assets. 

Depreciation on PPE commences when the assets are ready for their intended use. Depreciation has been provide on straight line method as
per the useful life determined which is similar to that specified under Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on incremental
cost arising on account of exchange difference is computed prospectively with respect to the residual life of respective asset. 

Leasehold Land is amortised over the period of lease.  Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets are amortized over the useful life using straight line method and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication of
the same. Accordingly, Intangible assets have been amortized over a period of 3 to 5 years on straight line basis. 

  Impairment of Tangible and Intangible Assets 

Impairment of assets are assessed at each Balance Sheet date and loss is recognised whenever the recoverable amount of an asset is less than
its carrying amount. The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of
recoverable amount. Financial Assets and Liabilities 

Financial assets and financial liabilities (financial instruments) are recognized when company becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instruments. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. 

The financial assets and financial liabilities are classified as current if they are expected to be realised or settled within operating cycle of the
company which is generally taken as 12 month otherwise these are classified as non- current. 

  Financial Assets and Liabilities 

The classification of financial instruments whether to be measured at amortized cost, at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)  or  at
Fair  Value Through  Other Comprehensive  Income (FVTOCI)  depends on  the objective and contractual terms to which they relate. 

            Classification of financial instruments are determined on initial recognition. (i)  Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at
Amortized Cost 
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Financial assets held within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows are measured at amortized cost. 

The financial assets and financial liabilities subsequent to initial recognition are measured at amortized cost using Effective Interest Rate
(EIR) method. 

  (ii)  Financial Asset at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) 

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a business model
whose objective is achieved by both collecting  contractual  cash  flows  and  selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
Subsequent to initial recognition, they are measured at fair value and changes therein are recognized directly in other comprehensive income.
(iii)  Financial Assets or Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) 

Financial instruments which do not meet the criteria of amortized cost or fair value through other comprehensive income are measured at Fair
Value through Profit or Loss. 

  Impairment of financial assets 

A financial asset is assessed for impairment at each reporting date. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence
indicates that one or more events have had  a negative  effect on  the estimated  future cash flow of that asset. 

The company measures the loss allowance for a financial assets at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on
that financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk on a financial instrument has not increased
significantly since initial recognition, the company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month
expected credit losses. 

  

However, for trade receivable or contract assets that result in relation to revenue from contracts with customers, the company measures the
loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.  De-recognition of financial instruments 

The company derecognizes a financial asset or a group of financial assets when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire,
or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. 

Financial liabilities are derecognized if the company’s obligations specified in the  contract  expire  or  are discharged or cancelled. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability/assets derecognized and the consideration there aganist is recognized in
Statement of Profit and Loss.  Inventories 

Inventories are stated at lower of cost & net realisable value. Inventory of finished goods, where the products are made under specific orders,
are recognized only on approval of the product by the prospective buyer. The cost for the purpose of valuation of raw materials is being
computed on FIFO basis except in case of Jute & Chemical Units  where  weighted   average method is being followed. Cost for  the purpose 
of valuation  of stores  and spares is computed on weighted average method. Cost of work-in-progress   and   finished   goods represents
estimated cost of raw materials, direct labour and appropriate portion of factory overhead in most of the cases. 

  

The liability for GST on the bonded materials as at  the  end  of the  year are  duly provided  for. No  provision is made of GST on finished
goods as at the year end. Foreign Currency Transactions 

Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted for at the exchange rate prevailing at the time of the transaction. Foreign currency monetary
assets and liabilities at the year end are translated using closing exchange rates. The loss or gain thereon and also on  the exchange 
differences on  settlement of foreign currency transactions during the year (except those relating to the fixed assets which are adjusted to the
cost of the assets) are recognised as income or expense and are adjusted to the Statement of Profit and Loss 

  Revenue  Sales 

Sales exclude GST and are accounted for on passing of property of goods irrespective  of  actual  despatches. Rebates, discounts, claims and
other non-recoverables are excluded therefrom. 

  Interest, Dividend and Claims 

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established. Interest income is accounted on time proportion basis taking
into account amount outstanding & rate applicable  unless  otherwise  stated. Insurance claims/ other claims are accounted as and when
admitted/determined. 

  GST Credit 

GST Credit admissible against GST paid on goods / PPE are accounted for by reducing the purchase cost of the related goods / Fixed Assets. 

  Employee Benefits 

Contributions to defined Schemes such  as Provident  Fund /  Pension Fund,  Employees State  Insurance Scheme are charged to Statement of
Profit & Loss on accrual basis. The Company also provides for gratuity and leave encashment in accordance with projected Unit Credit
Method based on actuarial valuation carried out as at the balance sheet date. 
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  Borrowing Cost 

Borrowing cost comprises of interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of the funds. All borrowing costs are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and  Loss using the effective  interest method except to the extent attributable to qualifying Property
Plant Equipment (PPE) which are capitalized  to the cost  of the related assets. A qualifying PPE is an asset , that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent considered
as an adjustment to the borrowing costs. 

  Research and Development 

Expenditure on research and development except capital expenses which are shown as additions to PPEs, are charged to Statement of Profit
and Loss in the year in which these are incurred. 

  Leases 

Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease 

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance  of  the arrangement at the inception of the
lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfillment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement. Company as lessor 

Finance Lease 

Leases which effectively transfer to the lessee substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased item are classified
and accounted for as finance lease. Lease rental receipts are apportioned between the finance income and capital repayment based on the
implicit rate of return. Contingent rents are recognized as revenue in the period in which they are earned. 

Operating Lease 

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are classified as operating
leases. Rental income from operating leases is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease except where scheduled
increase in rent compensates the Company with expected inflationary costs. 

  Company as Lessee 

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily comprise of lease for land and building. The Company  assesses whether a contract contains a
lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for
a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the 
Company  assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset (ii) the Company has substantially all of the economic
benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (iii)  the Company  has the  right to direct the use of the asset. 

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases 

and leases of low-value assets. For these short-term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating
expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the  lease. The  Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use
assets representing the right to use the underlying assets as below: 

  Right of Use Assets 

The Company recognises right of use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is available for use).
Right of use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any, and adjusted for any remeasurement
of lease liabilities. The cost of right of use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease
payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right of use assets are depreciated on a straight line
basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the underlying assets. 

  

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase option,
depreciation is calculated  using the estimated  useful life  of the asset. The  right of use assets are also subject to impairment. 

  Government Grants 

Government grants are recognized on systematic basis when there is reasonable certainty of realization  of the same. Revenue grants
including subsidy/rebates are credited to Statement of Profit  and  Loss  Account under “Other Income” or deducted from the related
expenses for the period to which these are related. Grants which are meant for purchase, construction or otherwise for acquisition of non
current assets are credited to respective assets. 

  Taxes on Income 

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the  provisions  of Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred
tax resulting from “timing difference” between taxable and accounting income is accounted for using the tax rates and laws enacted or
substantively enacted on the balance sheet date. Deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is virtual
certainty that the asset will be realized in future. Deferred Tax Assets & Deferred Tax Liabilities have been offset as they relate to the same
governing tax laws. 

  Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets 
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Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is present obligation as a result of past
events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes.
Contingent Assets are  neither  recognized  nor disclosed in the financial statement. Earning Per Share 

Basic earning per share  is computed by dividing the  net profit attributable to the equity  holders of  the company by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earning per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the
equity holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and also the
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Cash Flow 

Cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby profit for the year is adjusted for the  effects  of transactions of non-cash nature
and/or for items of income & expenses associated with investing and financing activities. The cash flows from operating, investing &
financing activities of the company are segregated. 

 

Textual information (4)

Description of accounting policy for borrowing costs [Text Block]

Borrowing cost comprises of interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of the funds. All borrowing costs are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss using the effective interest method except to the extent attributable to qualifying Property
Plant Equipment (PPE) which are capitalized to the cost of the related assets. A qualifying PPE is an asset , that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent considered
as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Textual information (5)

Description of accounting policy for borrowing costs [Text Block]

Borrowing cost comprises of interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of the funds. All borrowing costs are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss using the effective interest method except to the extent attributable to qualifying Property
Plant Equipment (PPE) which are capitalized to the cost of the related assets. A qualifying PPE is an asset , that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent considered
as an adjustment to the borrowing costs. 

 

Textual information (6)

Description of accounting policy for cash flows [Text Block]

Cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby profit for the year is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and/or
for items of income & expenses associated with investing and financing activities. The cash flows from operating, investing & financing
activities of the company are segregated.

Textual information (7)

Description of accounting policy for cash flows [Text Block]

Cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby profit for the year is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and/or
for items of income & expenses associated with investing and financing activities. The cash flows from operating, investing & financing
activities of the company are segregated. 
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Textual information (8)

Description of accounting policy for earnings per share [Text Block]

Basic earning per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the company by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earning per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the
equity holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and also the
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Textual information (9)

Description of accounting policy for earnings per share [Text Block]

Basic earning per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the company by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earning per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the
equity holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and also the
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

 

Textual information (10)

Description of accounting policy for employee benefits [Text Block]

Contributions to defined Schemes such as Provident Fund / Pension Fund, Employees State Insurance Scheme are charged to Statement of
Profit & Loss on accrual basis. The Company also provides for gratuity and leave encashment in accordance with projected Unit Credit
Method based on actuarial valuation carried out as at the balance sheet date.

Textual information (11)

Description of accounting policy for employee benefits [Text Block]

Contributions to defined Schemes such as Provident Fund / Pension Fund, Employees State Insurance Scheme are charged to Statement of
Profit & Loss on accrual basis. The Company also provides for gratuity and leave encashment in accordance with projected Unit Credit
Method based on actuarial valuation carried out as at the balance sheet date. 

 

Textual information (12)

Description of accounting policy for fair value measurement [Text Block]

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date under current market conditions.

Textual information (13)

Description of accounting policy for fair value measurement [Text Block]

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date under current market conditions.
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Textual information (14)

Description of accounting policy for foreign currency translation [Text Block]

Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted for at the exchange rate prevailing at the time of the transaction. Foreign currency monetary
assets and liabilities at the year end are translated using closing exchange rates. The loss or gain thereon and also on the exchange differences
on settlement of foreign currency transactions during the year (except those relating to the fixed assets which  are adjusted to the cost of the
assets) are recognised as income or expense and are adjusted to the Statement of Profit and Loss

Textual information (15)

Description of accounting policy for foreign currency translation [Text Block]

Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted for at the exchange rate prevailing at the time of the transaction. Foreign currency monetary
assets and liabilities at the year end are translated using closing exchange rates. The loss or gain thereon and also on the exchange differences
on settlement of foreign currency transactions during the year (except those relating to the fixed assets which  are adjusted to the cost of the
assets) are recognised as income or expense and are adjusted to the Statement of Profit and Loss 

 

Textual information (16)

Description of accounting policy for government grants [Text Block]

Government grants are recognized on systematic basis when there is reasonable certainty of realization of the same. Revenue grants including
subsidy/rebates are credited to Statement of Profit and Loss Account under “Other Income” or deducted from the related expenses for the
period to which these are related. Grants which are meant for purchase, construction or otherwise for acquisition of non current assets are
credited to respective assets.

Textual information (17)

Description of accounting policy for government grants [Text Block]

Government grants are recognized on systematic basis when there is reasonable certainty of realization of the same. Revenue grants including
subsidy/rebates are credited to Statement of Profit and Loss Account under “Other Income” or deducted from the related expenses for the
period to which these are related. Grants which are meant for purchase, construction or otherwise for acquisition of non current assets are
credited to respective assets. 

 

Textual information (18)

Description of accounting policy for impairment of assets [Text Block]

Impairment of assets are assessed at each Balance Sheet date and loss is recognised whenever the recoverable amount of an asset is less than
its carrying amount. The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of
recoverable amount.
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Textual information (19)

Description of accounting policy for impairment of assets [Text Block]

Impairment of assets are assessed at each Balance Sheet date and loss is recognised whenever the recoverable amount of an asset is less than
its carrying amount. The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of
recoverable amount. 

 

Textual information (20)

Description of accounting policy for intangible assets and goodwill [Text Block]

Intangible assets are  amortized over the useful life using straight line method and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication of
the same. Accordingly, Intangible assets have been amortized over a period of 3 to 5 years on straight line basis.

Textual information (21)

Description of accounting policy for intangible assets and goodwill [Text Block]

Intangible assets are  amortized over the useful life using straight line method and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication of
the same. Accordingly, Intangible assets have been amortized over a period of 3 to 5 years on straight line basis. 
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Textual information (22)

Description of accounting policy for leases [Text Block]

 FinanceLease
         

                                                               
 

 

Leases which effectively transfer to the lessee substantially all the risks and
benefits incidental to ownership of the leased item are classified and accounted for
as finance lease. Lease rental receipts are apportioned between the finance income
and capital repayment based on the implicit rate of return. Contingent rents are
recognized as revenue in the period in which they are earned.

                                                                             

                                                                           
 

 

                                                                           
 

 

                                                                           
 

 

 Operating Lease
           

                                                             
 

 

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income
from operating leases is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease except where scheduled increase in rent compensates the Company
with expected inflationary costs.
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Textual information (23)

Description of accounting policy for leases [Text Block]

FinanceLease
         

                                                               
 

 

Leases which effectively transfer to the lessee substantially all the risks and
benefits incidental to ownership of the leased item are classified and accounted for
as finance lease. Lease rental receipts are apportioned between the finance income
and capital repayment based on the implicit rate of return. Contingent rents are
recognized as revenue in the period in which they are earned.

                                                                             

                                                                           
 

 

                                                                           
 

 

                                                                           
 

 

 Operating Lease
           

                                                             
 

 

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income
from operating leases is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease except where scheduled increase in rent compensates the Company
with expected inflationary costs.

                                                                             

                                                                             
 

                                                                             
 

                                                                             
 

  

 

Textual information (24)

Description of accounting policy for property, plant and equipment [Text Block]

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) are stated at cost of acquisition or deemed cost on date of transition less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Cost of an asset comprises of purchase price, borrowing cost and any other cost directly attributable to bringing the
assest to its working condition for its intended use. 

Capital work in progress includes machinery to be installed, construction and erection materials, borrowing costs, unallocated pre-operative
and other expenditures directly attributable towards construction and erection of the assets. 

Depreciation on PPE commences when the assets are ready for their intended use. Depreciation has been provide on straight line method as
per the useful life determined which is similar to that specified under Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on incremental
cost arising on account of exchange difference is computed prospectively with respect to the residual life of respective asset. 

Leasehold Land is amortised over the period of lease. 
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Textual information (25)

Description of accounting policy for property, plant and equipment [Text Block]

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) are stated at cost of acquisition or deemed cost on date of transition less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Cost of an asset comprises of purchase price, borrowing cost and any other cost directly attributable to bringing the
assest to its working condition for its intended use. 

Capital work in progress includes machinery to be installed, construction and erection materials, borrowing costs, unallocated pre-operative
and other expenditures directly attributable towards construction and erection of the assets. 

Depreciation on PPE commences when the assets are ready for their intended use. Depreciation has been provide on straight line method as
per the useful life determined which is similar to that specified under Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on incremental
cost arising on account of exchange difference is computed prospectively with respect to the residual life of respective asset. 

Leasehold Land is amortised over the period of lease. 

 

Textual information (26)

Description of accounting policy for research and development expense [Text Block]

Expenditure on research and development except capital expenses which are shown as additions to PPE, are charged to Statement of Profit
and Loss  in the year in which these are incurred.

Textual information (27)

Description of accounting policy for research and development expense [Text Block]

Expenditure on research and development except capital expenses which are shown as additions to PPE, are charged to Statement of Profit
and Loss  in the year in which these are incurred.

[610200] Notes - Corporate information and statement of IndAs compliance

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of corporate information notes and other explanatory information 
[TextBlock] 

   Statement of Ind AS compliance [TextBlock] Textual information (28) 
[See below]

Textual information (29) 
[See below]

      Whether there is any departure from Ind AS No No

      Whether there are reclassifications to comparative amounts No No

      Disclosure of significant accounting policies [TextBlock] Textual information (30) 
[See below]

Textual information (28)

Statement of Ind AS compliance [Text Block]

These financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)  notified under the Companies (Indian
Accountings Standard) Rules, 2015 (as amended) read with section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and other relevant provisions
of the Act.



 

28

HINDUSTHAN ENGINEERING & INDUSTRIES LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023 

Textual information (29)

Statement of Ind AS compliance [Text Block]

These financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)  notified under the Companies (Indian
Accountings Standard) Rules, 2015 (as amended) read with section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and other relevant provisions
of the Act.
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Textual information (30)

Disclosure of significant accounting policies [Text Block]
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIN POLICIES Corporate Information 

  

Hindusthan Enginnering Industries Limited(Holding Company) is a public Company domiciled in India & incorporated under the provision
of the erstwhile Companies Act, 1956. It is mainly engaged in production of Jute goods, Chemicals, Railway Wagons & Railway Rolling
Stock. 

           The Registered Office of the Company is situated at 27, Sir R N Mukherjee Road, Kolkata - 700001 

           The consolidated financial statements presents the Consolidated Accounts of Hindusthan    Engineering & Industries Limited with its
Subsidiary incorporated in India: 

 

Particulars
Proportion of ownership As at 31, 

March 2022

Subsidiary 

Hindusthan Vidyut Corporation Ltd.

  

100%

  

III     Additional information, as required under Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, of enterprises consolidated as subsidiary:

  

  

Particulars

Net Assets i.e total assets minus 

total Liabilities

 
Share in Profit/(Loss)

 

As % of 

Consolidated net Assets

  

  

Amount

As % of 

Consolidated Profit

  

  

Amount

Parents 

Hindusthan Engineering & Industries Ltd. 

Subsidiary ( Indian ) 

Hindusthan Vidyut Corporation Ltd.

  

100.00% 

  

  

-

  

120,694 

  

  

-

  

100.00% 

  

  

-

  

7,085 

  

  

-

Minority Interest in Subsidiary - - - -

Consolidated 100.00% 120,694 100.00% 7,085

  Principles of Consolidation 

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis: 

a)    The financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company are combined on a line-by- line basis by adding together
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the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions in accordance with Ind As 110 - “Consolidated Financial Statements”. 

b)   The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiary over the net assets at the time of acquisition of shares in the subsidiary is
recognised in  the  financial  statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve, as the case may be. However in case of consolidated financial
statement of Associates companies such Goodwill/ Capital Reserve has been disclosed by way of notes only. Statement of Profit & Loss 

The subsidiary of the Company is yet to commence commercial production and hence does not prepare Statement of Profit & Loss.
Statement of Compliance 

These financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian  Accounting  Standard  (Ind  AS)  notified under the Companies (Indian
Accountings Standard) Rules, 2015 (as amended) read with section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and other relevant provisions
of the Act. Basis of Preparation 

The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis except for certain financial instruments
that are measured in terms of relevant Ind AS at fair values/ amortized costs at the end of each reporting period. 

The consolidated Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees and all values are rounded  off  to  the nearest lakhs except otherwise
stated. Fair Value Measurement 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date under current market conditions. 

The company categorizes Assets and Liabilities measured at fair value into one of three levels depending on the ability to observe inputs
employed for such measurement: 

a)   Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

b)   Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable either directly or indirectly for the asset or liability. 

c)   Level 3: inputs for the assets or liability which are not based on observable market data. 

  Property, Plant and Equipment 

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) are stated at cost of acquisition or deemed cost on date of transition less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Cost of an asset comprises of purchase price, borrowing cost and any other cost directly attributable to bringing the
assest to its working condition for its intended use. 

  

Capital work in progress includes machinery to be installed, construction and erection materials, borrowing costs, unallocated pre-operative
and other expenditures directly attributable towards construction and erection of the assets. 

Depreciation on PPE commences when the assets are ready for their intended use. Depreciation has been provide on straight line method as
per the useful life determined which is similar to that specified under Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on incremental
cost arising on account of exchange difference is computed prospectively with respect to the residual life of respective asset. 

Leasehold Land is amortised over the period of lease.  Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets are amortized over the useful life using straight line method and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication of
the same. Accordingly, Intangible assets have been amortized over a period of 3 to 5 years on straight line basis. 

  Impairment of Tangible and Intangible Assets 

Impairment of assets are assessed at each Balance Sheet date and loss is recognised whenever the recoverable amount of an asset is less than
its carrying amount. The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of
recoverable amount. Financial Assets and Liabilities 

Financial assets and financial liabilities (financial instruments) are recognized when company becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instruments. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. 

The financial assets and financial liabilities are classified as current if they are expected to be realised or settled within operating cycle of the
company which is generally taken as 12 month otherwise these are classified as non- current. 

  Financial Assets and Liabilities 

The classification of financial instruments whether to be measured at amortized cost, at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)  or  at
Fair  Value Through  Other Comprehensive  Income (FVTOCI)  depends on  the objective and contractual terms to which they relate. 

            Classification of financial instruments are determined on initial recognition. (i)  Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at
Amortized Cost 
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Financial assets held within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows are measured at amortized cost. 

The financial assets and financial liabilities subsequent to initial recognition are measured at amortized cost using Effective Interest Rate
(EIR) method. 

  (ii)  Financial Asset at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) 

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a business model
whose objective is achieved by both collecting  contractual  cash  flows  and  selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
Subsequent to initial recognition, they are measured at fair value and changes therein are recognized directly in other comprehensive income.
(iii)  Financial Assets or Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) 

Financial instruments which do not meet the criteria of amortized cost or fair value through other comprehensive income are measured at Fair
Value through Profit or Loss. 

  Impairment of financial assets 

A financial asset is assessed for impairment at each reporting date. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence
indicates that one or more events have had  a negative  effect on  the estimated  future cash flow of that asset. 

The company measures the loss allowance for a financial assets at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on
that financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk on a financial instrument has not increased
significantly since initial recognition, the company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month
expected credit losses. 

  

However, for trade receivable or contract assets that result in relation to revenue from contracts with customers, the company measures the
loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.  De-recognition of financial instruments 

The company derecognizes a financial asset or a group of financial assets when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire,
or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. 

Financial liabilities are derecognized if the company’s obligations specified in the  contract  expire  or  are discharged or cancelled. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability/assets derecognized and the consideration there aganist is recognized in
Statement of Profit and Loss.  Inventories 

Inventories are stated at lower of cost & net realisable value. Inventory of finished goods, where the products are made under specific orders,
are recognized only on approval of the product by the prospective buyer. The cost for the purpose of valuation of raw materials is being
computed on FIFO basis except in case of Jute & Chemical Units  where  weighted   average method is being followed. Cost for  the purpose 
of valuation  of stores  and spares is computed on weighted average method. Cost of work-in-progress   and   finished   goods represents
estimated cost of raw materials, direct labour and appropriate portion of factory overhead in most of the cases. 

  

The liability for GST on the bonded materials as at  the  end  of the  year are  duly provided  for. No  provision is made of GST on finished
goods as at the year end. Foreign Currency Transactions 

Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted for at the exchange rate prevailing at the time of the transaction. Foreign currency monetary
assets and liabilities at the year end are translated using closing exchange rates. The loss or gain thereon and also on  the exchange 
differences on  settlement of foreign currency transactions during the year (except those relating to the fixed assets which are adjusted to the
cost of the assets) are recognised as income or expense and are adjusted to the Statement of Profit and Loss 

  Revenue  Sales 

Sales exclude GST and are accounted for on passing of property of goods irrespective  of  actual  despatches. Rebates, discounts, claims and
other non-recoverables are excluded therefrom. 

  Interest, Dividend and Claims 

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established. Interest income is accounted on time proportion basis taking
into account amount outstanding & rate applicable  unless  otherwise  stated. Insurance claims/ other claims are accounted as and when
admitted/determined. 

  GST Credit 

GST Credit admissible against GST paid on goods / PPE are accounted for by reducing the purchase cost of the related goods / Fixed Assets. 

  Employee Benefits 

Contributions to defined Schemes such  as Provident  Fund /  Pension Fund,  Employees State  Insurance Scheme are charged to Statement of
Profit & Loss on accrual basis. The Company also provides for gratuity and leave encashment in accordance with projected Unit Credit
Method based on actuarial valuation carried out as at the balance sheet date. 
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  Borrowing Cost 

Borrowing cost comprises of interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of the funds. All borrowing costs are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and  Loss using the effective  interest method except to the extent attributable to qualifying Property
Plant Equipment (PPE) which are capitalized  to the cost  of the related assets. A qualifying PPE is an asset , that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent considered
as an adjustment to the borrowing costs. 

  Research and Development 

Expenditure on research and development except capital expenses which are shown as additions to PPEs, are charged to Statement of Profit
and Loss in the year in which these are incurred. 

  Leases 

Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease 

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance  of  the arrangement at the inception of the
lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfillment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement. Company as lessor 

Finance Lease 

Leases which effectively transfer to the lessee substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased item are classified
and accounted for as finance lease. Lease rental receipts are apportioned between the finance income and capital repayment based on the
implicit rate of return. Contingent rents are recognized as revenue in the period in which they are earned. 

Operating Lease 

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are classified as operating
leases. Rental income from operating leases is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease except where scheduled
increase in rent compensates the Company with expected inflationary costs. 

  Company as Lessee 

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily comprise of lease for land and building. The Company  assesses whether a contract contains a
lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for
a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the 
Company  assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset (ii) the Company has substantially all of the economic
benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (iii)  the Company  has the  right to direct the use of the asset. 

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases 

and leases of low-value assets. For these short-term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating
expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the  lease. The  Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use
assets representing the right to use the underlying assets as below: 

  Right of Use Assets 

The Company recognises right of use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is available for use).
Right of use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any, and adjusted for any remeasurement
of lease liabilities. The cost of right of use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease
payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right of use assets are depreciated on a straight line
basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the underlying assets. 

  

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase option,
depreciation is calculated  using the estimated  useful life  of the asset. The  right of use assets are also subject to impairment. 

  Government Grants 

Government grants are recognized on systematic basis when there is reasonable certainty of realization  of the same. Revenue grants
including subsidy/rebates are credited to Statement of Profit  and  Loss  Account under “Other Income” or deducted from the related
expenses for the period to which these are related. Grants which are meant for purchase, construction or otherwise for acquisition of non
current assets are credited to respective assets. 

  Taxes on Income 

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the  provisions  of Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred
tax resulting from “timing difference” between taxable and accounting income is accounted for using the tax rates and laws enacted or
substantively enacted on the balance sheet date. Deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is virtual
certainty that the asset will be realized in future. Deferred Tax Assets & Deferred Tax Liabilities have been offset as they relate to the same
governing tax laws. 

  Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets 
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Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is present obligation as a result of past
events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes.
Contingent Assets are  neither  recognized  nor disclosed in the financial statement. Earning Per Share 

Basic earning per share  is computed by dividing the  net profit attributable to the equity  holders of  the company by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earning per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the
equity holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and also the
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Cash Flow 

Cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby profit for the year is adjusted for the  effects  of transactions of non-cash nature
and/or for items of income & expenses associated with investing and financing activities. The cash flows from operating, investing &
financing activities of the company are segregated. 

 

[610300] Notes - Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of changes in accounting policies, accounting estimates and errors 
[TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of initial application of standards or interpretations 
   [TextBlock] 
      Whether initial application of an Ind AS has an effect on the 
      current period or any prior period 

No No

   Disclosure of voluntary change in accounting policy [TextBlock] 
      Whether there is any voluntary change in accounting policy No No

   Disclosure of changes in accounting estimates [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are changes in acounting estimates during the year No No
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[400600] Notes - Property, plant and equipment

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Property, plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying

amount [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

2,818 1,541 2,818

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-3,450 -3,541

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-3,450 -3,541

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

80 67 243

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

80 67 243

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-712 -2,067 2,575

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

29,445 30,157 32,224 54,035
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Property, plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

1,541

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

3,450 3,541

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

3,450 3,541

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

198 163 131

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

198 163 131

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

1,343 3,287 3,410

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

51,460 50,117 24,590 21,303

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]
Property, plant
and equipment

[Member]
Land [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased
assets [Member]

Owned and leased assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2021
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

41 0

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-3 -3

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-3 -3

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

38 -3

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

17,893 1,585 1,547 1,550
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Land [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

41 0

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

3

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

3

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

41 0 3

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

1,597 1,556 1,556 12

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Land [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member] Assets held under lease [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]
Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

41 0

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

3 -3 -3

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

3 -3 -3

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

3 38 -3

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

9 6 1,585 1,547
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Land [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount

[Member]
Gross carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2021
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

41 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

41 0

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

1,550 1,597 1,556 1,556

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(7)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Land [Member] Buildings
[Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member] Owned and leased
assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated depreciation and impairment [Member] Carrying amount
[Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

683

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

3 3 -118

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

3 3 -118

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

3 3 565

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

12 9 6 2,607
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(8)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Buildings [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

192 683 192

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-173

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-173

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

19 683 192

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

2,042 2,023 3,986 3,303

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(9)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Buildings [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Gross carrying

amount [Member]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment [Member]

31/03/2021
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

118 173

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

118 173

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

118 173

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

3,111 1,379 1,261 1,088
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(10)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Buildings [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying

amount [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

683 192 683

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-118 -173

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-118 -173

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

565 19 683

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

2,607 2,042 2,023 3,986

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(11)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Buildings [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

192

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

118 173

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

118 173

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

192 118 173

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

3,303 3,111 1,379 1,261
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(12)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Buildings
[Member]

Office building [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Assets held under
lease [Member]

Owned and leased assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2021
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

683 192

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-118 -173

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-118 -173

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

565 19

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

1,088 2,607 2,042 2,023

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(13)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Office building [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

683 192

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

118

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

118

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

683 192 118

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

3,986 3,303 3,111 1,379
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(14)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Office building [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member] Assets held under lease [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]
Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

683 192

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

173 -118 -173

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

173 -118 -173

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

173 565 19

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

1,261 1,088 2,607 2,042

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(15)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Office building [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount

[Member]
Gross carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2021
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

683 192

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

683 192

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

2,023 3,986 3,303 3,111
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(16)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Office building [Member]
Plant and
equipment
[Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member] Owned and leased
assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated depreciation and impairment [Member] Carrying amount
[Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

1,854

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

118 173 -3,230

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

118 173 -3,230

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

60

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

60

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

118 173 -1,436

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

1,379 1,261 1,088 24,434
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(17)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

1,046 1,854 1,046

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-3,268

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-3,268

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

61 131 144

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

61 131 144

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-2,283 1,723 902

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

25,870 28,153 47,228 45,505

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(18)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Gross carrying

amount [Member]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment [Member]

31/03/2021
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

3,230 3,268

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

3,230 3,268

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

71 83

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

71 83

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

3,159 3,185

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

44,603 22,794 19,635 16,450
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(19)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying

amount [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

1,854 1,046 1,854

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-3,230 -3,268

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-3,230 -3,268

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

60 61 131

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

60 61 131

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-1,436 -2,283 1,723

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

24,434 25,870 28,153 47,228

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(20)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

1,046

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

3,230 3,268

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

3,230 3,268

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

144 71 83

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

144 71 83

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

902 3,159 3,185

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

45,505 44,603 22,794 19,635
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(21)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]
Plant and
equipment
[Member]

Factory equipments [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Assets held under
lease [Member]

Owned and leased assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2021
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

1,854 1,046

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-3,230 -3,268

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-3,230 -3,268

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

60 61

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

60 61

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-1,436 -2,283

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

16,450 24,434 25,870 28,153



 

46

HINDUSTHAN ENGINEERING & INDUSTRIES LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023 

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(22)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Factory equipments [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

1,854 1,046

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

3,230

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

3,230

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

131 144 71

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

131 144 71

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

1,723 902 3,159

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

47,228 45,505 44,603 22,794
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(23)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Factory equipments [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member] Assets held under lease [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]
Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

1,854 1,046

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

3,268 -3,230 -3,268

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

3,268 -3,230 -3,268

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

83 60 61

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

83 60 61

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

3,185 -1,436 -2,283

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

19,635 16,450 24,434 25,870

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(24)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Factory equipments [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount

[Member]
Gross carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2021
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

1,854 1,046

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

131 144

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

131 144

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

1,723 902

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

28,153 47,228 45,505 44,603
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(25)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Factory equipments [Member] Furniture and
fixtures [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member] Owned and leased
assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated depreciation and impairment [Member] Carrying amount
[Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

3

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

3,230 3,268 -9

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

3,230 3,268 -9

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

71 83 6

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

71 83 6

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

3,159 3,185 -12

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

22,794 19,635 16,450 43
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(26)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

1 3 1

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-12

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-12

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 15 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 15 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-11 -12 1

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

55 66 127 139

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(27)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Gross carrying

amount [Member]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment [Member]

31/03/2021
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

9 12

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

9 12

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

9 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

9 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 12

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

138 84 84 72
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(28)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying

amount [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

3 1 3

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-9 -12

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-9 -12

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

6 0 15

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

6 0 15

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-12 -11 -12

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

43 55 66 127

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(29)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

1

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

9 12

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

9 12

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 9 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 9 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

1 0 12

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

139 138 84 84
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(30)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Furniture and
fixtures [Member]

Vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Assets held under
lease [Member]

Owned and leased assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2021
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

64 61

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-46 -55

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-46 -55

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

9 5

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

9 5

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

9 1

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

72 227 218 217
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(31)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

64 61

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

46

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

46

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

87 46 78

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

87 46 78

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-23 15 -32

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

445 468 453 218
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(32)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member] Assets held under lease [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]
Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

64 61

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

55 -46 -55

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

55 -46 -55

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

41 9 5

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

41 9 5

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

14 9 1

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

250 236 227 218

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(33)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount

[Member]
Gross carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2021
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

64 61

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

87 46

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

87 46

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-23 15

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

217 445 468 453
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(34)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Vehicles [Member] Motor vehicles
[Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member] Owned and leased
assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated depreciation and impairment [Member] Carrying amount
[Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

64

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

46 55 -46

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

46 55 -46

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

78 41 9

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

78 41 9

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-32 14 9

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

218 250 236 227
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(35)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Motor vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

61 64 61

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-55

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-55

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

5 87 46

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

5 87 46

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

1 -23 15

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

218 217 445 468

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(36)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Motor vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Gross carrying

amount [Member]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment [Member]

31/03/2021
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

46 55

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

46 55

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

78 41

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

78 41

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-32 14

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

453 218 250 236
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(37)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Motor vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying

amount [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

64 61 64

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-46 -55

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-46 -55

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

9 5 87

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

9 5 87

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

9 1 -23

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

227 218 217 445

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(38)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Motor vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

61

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

46 55

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

46 55

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

46 78 41

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

46 78 41

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

15 -32 14

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

468 453 218 250
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(39)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Motor vehicles
[Member]

Other property, plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Assets held under
lease [Member]

Owned and leased assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2021
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

173 241

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-44 -30

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-44 -30

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

5 1

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

5 1

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

124 210

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

236 549 425 215
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(40)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Other property, plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

173 241

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

44

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

44

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

10 8 5

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

10 8 5

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

163 233 39

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

652 489 256 103
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(41)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Other property, plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member] Assets held under lease [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]
Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

173 241

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

30 -44 -30

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

30 -44 -30

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

7 5 1

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

7 5 1

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

23 124 210

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

64 41 549 425

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(42)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Other property, plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount

[Member]
Gross carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2021
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

173 241

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

10 8

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

10 8

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

163 233

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

215 652 489 256
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(43)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Other property, plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member] Owned assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated depreciation and impairment [Member] Carrying amount
[Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

44 30

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

44 30

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

5 7

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

5 7

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

39 23 0

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

103 64 41 0

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(44)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Other property, plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0 0

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

0 0 0 0
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(45)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Other property, plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Gross carrying

amount [Member]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment [Member]

31/03/2021
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

0 0 0 0

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(46)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Railway sidings [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying

amount [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-1 -1

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-1 -1

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

4 0 9

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

4 0 9

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-5 -1 -9

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

8 13 14 10
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(47)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Railway sidings [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

1 1

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

1 1

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 5 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 5 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 -4 1

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

19 19 2 6

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(48)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Railway sidings [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased
assets [Member]

Assets held under lease [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2021
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-1 -1

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-1 -1

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

4 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

4 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-5 -1

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

5 8 13 14



 

63

HINDUSTHAN ENGINEERING & INDUSTRIES LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023 

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(49)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Railway sidings [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

1

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

1

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

9 0 5

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

9 0 5

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-9 0 -4

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

10 19 19 2
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(50)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Railway sidings [Member] Other property, plant and equipment,
others [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]
Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Nature of other property plant and equipment 
            others 

Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

173 241

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

1 -43 -29

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

1 -43 -29

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 1 1

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 1 1

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

1 129 211

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

6 5 541 412

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(51)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Other property, plant and equipment, others [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount

[Member]
Gross carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2021
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Nature of other property plant and equipment 
            others 

Refer to child member Refer to child member

            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

173 241

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

1 8

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

1 8

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

172 233

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

201 642 470 237



 

65

HINDUSTHAN ENGINEERING & INDUSTRIES LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023 

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(52)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Other property, plant and equipment, others [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member] Assets held under
lease [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated depreciation and impairment [Member] Carrying amount
[Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 

            Nature of other property plant and equipment 
            others 

Refer to child member Refer to child member

Electr ical
Installation Water &
Sanitation System
/ T o o l s  &
Implements

            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

173

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

43 29 -43

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

43 29 -43

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 7 1

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 7 1

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

43 22 129

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

101 58 36 541
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(53)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Other property, plant and equipment, others [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 

            Nature of other property plant and equipment 
            others 

Electrical Installation Water &
Sanitation System /Tools &
Implements

Electrical
Installation Water
& Sanitation
System /Tools &
Implements

Electrical Installation
Water & Sanitation
System /Tools &
Implements

            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

241 173 241

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-29

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-29

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

1 1 8

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

1 1 8

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

211 172 233

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

412 201 642 470
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(54)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Other property, plant and equipment, others [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Gross carrying

amount [Member]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment [Member]

31/03/2021
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 

            Nature of other property plant and equipment 
            others 

Electrical Installation
Water & Sanitation System
/Tools & Implements

Electrical Installation
Water & Sanitation System
/Tools & Implements

            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

43 29

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

43 29

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 7

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 7

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

43 22

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

237 101 58 36

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(55)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Other property, plant and equipment, others [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying

amount [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 

            Nature of other property plant and equipment 
            others 

Electrical Installation
Water & Sanitation System
/Tools & Implements

Electrical Installation
Water & Sanitation System
/Tools & Implements

Electrical
Installation Water
& Sanitation
System /Tools &
Implements

            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0 0

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

0 0 0 0
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(56)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Other property, plant and equipment, others [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 

            Nature of other property plant and equipment 
            others 

Electrical Installation Water &
Sanitation System /Tools &
Implements

Electrical
Installation Water
& Sanitation
System /Tools &
Implements

Electrical Installation
Water & Sanitation
System /Tools &
Implements

            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0 0

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

0 0 0 0

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(57)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Other property,
plant and

equipment, others
[Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying amount [Axis]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

31/03/2021
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant and equipment [Abstract] 
               Property, plant and equipment at end of period 0

Disclosure of additional information about property plant and equipment [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Land [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of additional information about 
      property plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         property plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Depreciation method, property, plant and 
            equipment 

Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

Straight Line
Method

Straight Line Method

            Useful lives or depreciation rates, property, 
            plant and equipment 

Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

As per Schedule II
of the Companies
Act, 2013

As per Schedule II of
the Companies Act,
2013

            Whether property, plant and equipment are 
            stated at revalued amount 

No No No No
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Disclosure of additional information about property plant and equipment [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Buildings [Member] Office building [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member] Owned and leased assets [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of additional information about 
      property plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         property plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Depreciation method, property, plant and 
            equipment 

Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

            Useful lives or depreciation rates, property, 
            plant and equipment 

Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

            Whether property, plant and equipment are 
            stated at revalued amount 

No No No No

Disclosure of additional information about property plant and equipment [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Office building [Member] Plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned and leased assets [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of additional information about 
      property plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         property plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Depreciation method, property, plant and 
            equipment 

Straight Line
Method

Straight Line Method
Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

            Useful lives or depreciation rates, property, 
            plant and equipment 

As per Schedule II
of the Companies
Act, 2013

As per Schedule II of
the Companies Act,
2013

Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

            Whether property, plant and equipment are 
            stated at revalued amount 

No No No No

Disclosure of additional information about property plant and equipment [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Factory equipments [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of additional information about 
      property plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         property plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Depreciation method, property, plant and 
            equipment 

Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

Straight Line
Method

Straight Line Method

            Useful lives or depreciation rates, property, 
            plant and equipment 

Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

As per Schedule II
of the Companies
Act, 2013

As per Schedule II of
the Companies Act,
2013

            Whether property, plant and equipment are 
            stated at revalued amount 

No No No No
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Disclosure of additional information about property plant and equipment [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of additional information about 
      property plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         property plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Depreciation method, property, plant and 
            equipment 

Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

Straight Line
Method

Straight Line Method

            Useful lives or depreciation rates, property, 
            plant and equipment 

Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

As per Schedule II
of the Companies
Act, 2013

As per Schedule II of
the Companies Act,
2013

            Whether property, plant and equipment are 
            stated at revalued amount 

No No No No

Disclosure of additional information about property plant and equipment [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Vehicles [Member] Motor vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member] Owned and leased assets [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of additional information about 
      property plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         property plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Depreciation method, property, plant and 
            equipment 

Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

            Useful lives or depreciation rates, property, 
            plant and equipment 

Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

            Whether property, plant and equipment are 
            stated at revalued amount 

No No No No

Disclosure of additional information about property plant and equipment [Table] ..(7)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Motor vehicles [Member] Other property, plant and equipment
[Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned and leased assets [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of additional information about 
      property plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         property plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Depreciation method, property, plant and 
            equipment 

Straight Line
Method

Straight Line Method
Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

            Useful lives or depreciation rates, property, 
            plant and equipment 

As per Schedule II
of the Companies
Act, 2013

As per Schedule II of
the Companies Act,
2013

Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

            Whether property, plant and equipment are 
            stated at revalued amount 

No No No No
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Disclosure of additional information about property plant and equipment [Table] ..(8)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Railway sidings [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of additional information about 
      property plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         property plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Depreciation method, property, plant and 
            equipment 

Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

Straight Line
Method

Straight Line Method

            Useful lives or depreciation rates, property, 
            plant and equipment 

Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

As per Schedule II
of the Companies
Act, 2013

As per Schedule II of
the Companies Act,
2013

            Whether property, plant and equipment are 
            stated at revalued amount 

No No No No

Disclosure of additional information about property plant and equipment [Table] ..(9)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Other property, plant and equipment, others [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of additional information about 
      property plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         property plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Depreciation method, property, plant and 
            equipment 

Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

Straight Line
Method

Straight Line Method

            Useful lives or depreciation rates, property, 
            plant and equipment 

Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

As per Schedule II
of the Companies
Act, 2013

As per Schedule II of
the Companies Act,
2013

            Whether property, plant and equipment are 
            stated at revalued amount 

No No No No

[612100] Notes - Impairment of assets

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of impairment of assets [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of impairment loss and reversal of impairment loss [TextBlock] 
      Whether there is any impairment loss or reversal of impairment loss 
      during the year 

No No

   Disclosure of information for impairment loss recognised or reversed 
   for individual Assets or cash-generating unit [TextBlock] 
      Whether impairment loss recognised or reversed for individual Assets 
      or cash-generating unit 

No No

[400700] Notes - Investment property

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of investment property [TextBlock] 
   Depreciation method, investment property, cost model Not Applicable Not Applicable   

   Useful lives or depreciation rates, investment property, cost model Not Applicable   Not Applicable   
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[400900] Notes - Other intangible assets

Disclosure of additional information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Computer software [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis]
Internally generated and other than

internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Intangible assets other than internally
generated [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of additional information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         other intangible assets [Line items] 

            Amortisation method, other intangible assets Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

Straight Line
Method

Straight Line Method

            Useful lives or amortisation rates, other 
            intangible assets 

Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

3 to 5 years 3 to 5 years

            Whether other intangible assets are stated at 
            revalued amount 

No No No No

Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Company other intangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying
amount [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

18 7 18

                  Amortisation other intangible assets -7 -5

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

11 2 18

               Other intangible assets at end of period 1,426 1,415 1,413 1,466

Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Company other intangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated amortization and
impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

7

                  Amortisation other intangible assets 7 5

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

7 7 5

               Other intangible assets at end of period 1,448 1,441 40 33
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Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of other intangible assets [Axis]
Company other
intangible assets

[Member]
Computer software [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis]

Internally
generated and

other than
internally
generated

intangible assets
[Member]

Internally generated and other than internally generated
intangible assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Accumulated
amortization and

impairment
[Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2021
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

18 7

                  Amortisation other intangible assets -7 -5

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

11 2

               Other intangible assets at end of period 28 35 24 22

Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Computer software [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

Accumulated
amortization and

impairment
[Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

18 7

                  Amortisation other intangible assets 7

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

18 7 7

               Other intangible assets at end of period 75 57 50 40
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Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Computer software [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis]
Internally generated and other than

internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Accumulated amortization and
impairment [Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

18 7

                  Amortisation other intangible assets 5 -7 -5

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

5 11 2

               Other intangible assets at end of period 33 28 35 24

Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Computer software [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount

[Member]
Gross carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2021
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

18 7

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

18 7

               Other intangible assets at end of period 22 75 57 50
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Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(7)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Computer software [Member] Other intangible
assets [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated intangible assets [Member]

Internally
generated and

other than
internally
generated

intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Accumulated amortization and impairment [Member] Carrying amount
[Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Amortisation other intangible assets 7 5

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

7 5 0

               Other intangible assets at end of period 40 33 28 1,391

Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(8)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Other intangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0

               Other intangible assets at end of period 1,391 1,391 1,391 1,391

Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(9)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Other intangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Gross carrying
amount [Member]

Accumulated amortization and impairment [Member]

31/03/2021
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

0 0

               Other intangible assets at end of period 1,391 0 0 0



 

76

HINDUSTHAN ENGINEERING & INDUSTRIES LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023 

Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(10)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Other intangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying

amount [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0

               Other intangible assets at end of period 1,391 1,391 1,391 1,391

Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(11)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Other intangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated amortization and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0

               Other intangible assets at end of period 1,391 1,391 0 0

Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(12)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Other intangible
assets [Member]

Other intangible assets, others [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis]

Internally
generated

intangible assets
[Member]

Internally generated and other than internally generated
intangible assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Accumulated
amortization and

impairment
[Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2021
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Nature of other intangible assets others Refer to child member Refer to child member

            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

0 0

               Other intangible assets at end of period 0 1,391 1,391 1,391
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Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(13)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Other intangible assets, others [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

Accumulated
amortization and

impairment
[Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 

            Nature of other intangible assets others Refer to child member Refer to child member
Refer to child
member

            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0

               Other intangible assets at end of period 1,391 1,391 1,391 0

Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(14)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Other intangible assets, others [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis]
Internally generated and other than

internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Accumulated amortization and
impairment [Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 

            Nature of other intangible assets others Refer to child member
Goodwill on
Merger

Goodwill on Merger

            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0

               Other intangible assets at end of period 0 0 1,391 1,391

Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(15)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Other intangible assets, others [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount

[Member]
Gross carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2021
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Nature of other intangible assets others Goodwill on Merger Goodwill on Merger

            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

0 0

               Other intangible assets at end of period 1,391 1,391 1,391 1,391
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Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(16)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Other intangible assets, others [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and gross carrying amount

[Axis]
Accumulated amortization and impairment [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

      Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets 
      [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets 
         [Line items] 
            Nature of other intangible assets others Goodwill on Merger Goodwill on Merger

            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Total increase (decrease) in Other intangible assets 0 0

               Other intangible assets at end of period 0 0 0

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of other intangible assets [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets 
   [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of intangible assets with indefinite useful life [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are intangible assets with indefinite useful life No No

[401000] Notes - Biological assets other than bearer plants

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of biological assets, agriculture produce at point of 
harvest and government grants related to biological assets 
[TextBlock] 
   Depreciation method, biological assets other than bearer plants, at cost Not Applicable   Not Applicable   

   Useful lives or depreciation rates, biological assets other than bearer 
   plants, at cost 

Not Applicable   Not Applicable   

[611100] Notes - Financial instruments

Disclosure of financial liabilities [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of financial liabilities [Axis] Financial liabilities at amortised cost, class [Member]

Categories of financial liabilities [Axis] Financial liabilities, category [Member]
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, category

[Member]

31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
      Disclosure of financial liabilities [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of financial liabilities [Line items] 
            Financial liabilities 47,575 27,688 47,575 27,688

            Financial liabilities, at fair value 0 0 0 0
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Disclosure of financial liabilities [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of financial liabilities [Axis] Financial liabilities at amortised cost,
class [Member]

Categories of financial liabilities [Axis]

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss that meet

definition of held for trading, category
[Member]

31/03/2023 31/03/2022
      Disclosure of financial liabilities [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of financial liabilities [Line items] 
            Financial liabilities 47,575 27,688

            Financial liabilities, at fair value 0 0

Disclosure of financial assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of financial assets [Axis] Financial assets at amortised cost, class
[Member]

Corporate loans [Member]

Categories of financial assets [Axis] Financial assets, category [Member] Financial assets, category [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of financial assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of financial assets [Line items] 
            Financial assets 40,889 30,811 18,795 13,252

            Financial assets, at fair value 0 0 0 0

            Description of other financial assets at fair 
            value class 

Current Trade
Receivables

Current Trade
Receivables

Current Loans Current Loans

Disclosure of financial assets [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of financial assets [Axis] Corporate loans [Member]

Categories of financial assets [Axis]
Financial assets at fair value through

other comprehensive income, category
[Member]

Investments in equity instruments
designated at fair value through other

comprehensive income [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of financial assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of financial assets [Line items] 
            Financial assets 18,795 13,252 18,795 13,252

            Financial assets, at fair value 0 0 0 0

            Description of other financial assets at fair 
            value class 

Current Loans Current Loans Current Loans Current Loans

Disclosure of financial assets [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of financial assets [Axis] Trade receivables [Member]

Categories of financial assets [Axis] Financial assets, category [Member]
Financial assets at fair value through

other comprehensive income, category
[Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of financial assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of financial assets [Line items] 
            Financial assets 22,094 17,559 22,094 17,559

            Financial assets, at fair value 0 0 0 0

            Description of other financial assets at fair 
            value class 

Current Trade
Receivables

Current Trade
Receivables

Current Trade
Receivables

Current Trade
Receivables
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Disclosure of financial assets [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of financial assets [Axis] Trade receivables [Member] Financial assets at fair value, class
[Member]

Categories of financial assets [Axis]
Investments in equity instruments

designated at fair value through other
comprehensive income [Member]

Financial assets, category [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of financial assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of financial assets [Line items] 
            Financial assets 22,094 17,559 54,023 51,154

            Financial assets, at fair value 0 0 0 0

            Description of other financial assets at fair 
            value class 

Current Trade
Receivables

Current Trade
Receivables

Other Financial
assets

Other Financial
assets

Disclosure of financial assets [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of financial assets [Axis] Equity investments [Member]

Categories of financial assets [Axis] Financial assets, category [Member]
Financial assets at fair value through

other comprehensive income, category
[Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of financial assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of financial assets [Line items] 
            Financial assets 11,189 11,188 11,189 11,188

            Financial assets, at fair value 0 0 0 0

            Description of other financial assets at fair 
            value class 

Investments Investments Investments Investments

Disclosure of financial assets [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of financial assets [Axis] Equity investments [Member] Other financial assets at fair value class
[Member]

Categories of financial assets [Axis]
Investments in equity instruments

designated at fair value through other
comprehensive income [Member]

Financial assets, category [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of financial assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of financial assets [Line items] 
            Financial assets 11,189 11,188 42,834 39,966

            Financial assets, at fair value 0 0 0 0

            Description of other financial assets at fair 
            value class 

Investments Investments
Other Financial
assets

Other Financial
assets

Disclosure of financial assets [Table] ..(7)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of financial assets [Axis] Other financial assets at fair value class 1 [Member]

Categories of financial assets [Axis] Financial assets, category [Member]
Financial assets at fair value through

other comprehensive income, category
[Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of financial assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of financial assets [Line items] 
            Financial assets 42,834 39,966 42,834 39,966

            Financial assets, at fair value 0 0 0 0

            Description of other financial assets at fair 
            value class 

Other Financial
assets

Other Financial
assets

Other Financial
assets

Other Financial
assets
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Disclosure of financial assets [Table] ..(8)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of financial assets [Axis] Other financial assets at fair value class
1 [Member]

Categories of financial assets [Axis]
Investments in equity instruments

designated at fair value through other
comprehensive income [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of financial assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of financial assets [Line items] 
            Financial assets 42,834 39,966

            Financial assets, at fair value 0 0

            Description of other financial assets at fair value class Other Financial
assets

Other Financial
assets

[400400] Notes - Non-current investments

Details of non-current investments [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of non-current investments [Axis] 01 02

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
   Non-current investments [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of details of non-current investments 
      [Abstract] 
         Details of non-current investments [Line items] 

            Type of non-current investments 
Investment in
subsidiaries
preference shares

Investment in
subsidiaries
preference shares

Investment in
subsidiaries equity
instruments

Investment in
subsidiaries equity
instruments

            Class of non-current investments Other investments Other investments Other investments Other investments

            Nature of non-current investments UNQUOTED UNQUOTED UNQUOTED UNQUOTED

            Non-current investments 10,125 10,125 1,049 1,049

            Name of body corporate in whom investment has 
            been made 

Hindusthan Urban
Infrastructure
limited

Hindusthan Urban
Infrastructure limited

Hindusthan
Speciali ty
Chemicals Limited

Hindusthan
Speciality Chemicals
Limited

            Number of shares of non-current investment 
            made in body corporate 

[shares] 9,51,89,700 [shares] 9,51,89,700 [shares] 1,50,00,000 [shares] 1,50,00,000

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
31/03/2023 31/03/2022

Disclosure of notes on non-current investments explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Aggregate amount of quoted non-current investments 0 0

      Market value of quoted non-current investments 0 0

      Aggregate amount of unquoted non-current investments 11,174 11,174

      Aggregate provision for diminution in value of non-current investments 0 0

[400500] Notes - Current investments

Details of current investments [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of current investments [Axis] 01

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
   Current investments [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of details of current investments [Abstract] 
         Details of current investments [Line items] 

            Type of current investments Investments in
mutual funds

Investments in
mutual funds

            Class of current investments Current investments Current investments

            Nature of current investments Unquoted Unquoted

            Current investments 15 14

            Number of shares of current investment made in body corporate [shares] 7,800 [shares] 7,800
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
31/03/2023 31/03/2022

Disclosure of notes on current investments explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Aggregate amount of quoted current investments 15 14

      Market value of quoted current investments 0 0

      Aggregate amount of unquoted current investments 0 0

      Aggregate provision for diminution in value of current investments 0 0

[611600] Notes - Non-current asset held for sale and discontinued operations

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations 
[TextBlock] 
         Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities, continuing 
         operations 

439 6,547

         Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities 439 6,547

         Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities, continuing 
         operations 

-2,389 -13,451

         Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities -2,389 -13,451

         Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities, continuing 
         operations 

11,821 -3,645

         Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities 11,821 -3,645

[400100] Notes - Equity share capital

Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of equity share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1 [Member]

Name of shareholder [Axis] Name of shareholder [Member] Shareholder 1 [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

         Type of share Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

Equity Equity

   Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in 
   company [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent 
      in company [LineItems] 

         Type of share Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

Equity Equity

         Name of shareholder Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

HINDUSTHAN
CONSULTANCY AND
SERVICES LIMITED

HINDUSTHAN
CONSULTANCY AND
SERVICES LIMITED

         CIN of shareholder U74140WB1980PLC221662 U74140WB1980PLC221662

         Country of incorporation or residence of 
         shareholder 

INDIA INDIA

         Number of shares held in company [shares] 75,29,011 [shares] 85,06,220 [shares] 60,94,889 [shares] 60,94,889

         Percentage of shareholding in company 51.19% 56.70% 41.44% 40.63%
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Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of equity share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1 [Member]

Name of shareholder [Axis] Shareholder 2 [Member] Shareholder 3
[Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
         Type of share Equity Equity Equity

   Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company
[Abstract] 
      Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company 
      [LineItems] 
         Type of share Equity Equity Equity

         Name of shareholder PROMAIN LIMITED PROMAIN LIMITED
Deutsche Bank
Trust Company
Americas

         CIN of shareholder U04503DL1965PLC004503 U04503DL1965PLC004503

         Country of incorporation or residence of shareholder INDIA INDIA UNITED STATES

         Number of shares held in company [shares] 14,34,122 [shares] 14,34,127 [shares] 9,77,204

         Percentage of shareholding in company 9.75% 9.56% 6.51%
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Disclosure of classes of equity share capital [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of equity share capital [Axis] Equity shares [Member] Equity shares 1
[Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
   Disclosure of classes of equity share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of equity share capital [Line 
      items] 

         Type of share Refer to child
member

         Number of shares authorised [shares] 2,00,00,000 [shares] 2,00,00,000 [shares] 2,00,00,000

         Value of shares authorised 2,000 2,000 2,000

         Number of shares issued [shares] 1,50,00,782 [shares] 1,50,00,782 [shares] 1,50,00,782

         Value of shares issued 1,500.08 1,500.08 1,500.08

         Number of shares subscribed and fully paid [shares] 1,50,00,782 [shares] 1,50,00,782 [shares] 1,50,00,782

         Value of shares subscribed and fully paid 1,500.08 1,500.08 1,500.08

         Number of shares subscribed but not fully paid [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Value of shares subscribed but not fully paid 0 0 0

         Total number of shares subscribed [shares] 1,50,00,782 [shares] 1,50,00,782 [shares] 1,50,00,782

         Total value of shares subscribed 1,500.08 1,500.08 1,500.08

         Value of shares paid-up [Abstract] 
            Number of shares paid-up [shares] 1,47,06,776 [shares] 1,50,00,782 [shares] 1,47,06,776

            Value of shares called 1,470.68 1,500.08 1,470.68

            Calls unpaid [Abstract] 
               Calls unpaid by directors and officers 
               [Abstract] 
                  Calls unpaid by directors 0 0 0

                  Calls unpaid by officers 0 0 0

                  Total calls unpaid by directors and 
                  officers 

0 0 0

               Calls unpaid by others 0 0 0

               Total calls unpaid 0 0 0

            Forfeited shares 0 0 0

            Forfeited shares reissued 0 0 0

            Value of shares paid-up 1,470.68 1,500.08 1,470.68

         Par value per share [INR/shares] 10

         Amount per share called in case shares not fully 
         called 

[INR/shares] 0

         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in number of shares outstanding 
            [Abstract] 
               Increase in number of shares outstanding 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares issued in public offering [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as bonus shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as rights [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in private 
                  placement arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in other private 
                  placement 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as preferential 
                  allotment arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as other 
                  preferential allotment 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in shares based 
                  payment transactions 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under scheme of 
                  amalgamation 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issues of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under employee 
                  stock option plan 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issue of shares 
                  arising out of conversion of 
                  securities 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0
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                  Total aggregate number of shares issued 
                  during period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

               Decrease in number of shares during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares bought back or treasury 
                  shares 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Other decrease in number of shares [shares] 2,94,006 [shares] 0 [shares] 2,94,006

                  Total decrease in number of shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 2,94,006 [shares] 0 [shares] 2,94,006

               Total increase (decrease) in number of 
               shares outstanding 

[shares] -2,94,006 [shares] 0 [shares] -2,94,006

            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 1,47,06,776 [shares] 1,50,00,782 [shares] 1,50,00,782 [shares] 1,47,06,776

         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in equity share capital [Abstract] 
               Increase in equity share capital during 
               period [Abstract] 
                  Amount of public issue during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of bonus issue during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of rights issue during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of private placement issue 
                  arising out of conversion of debentures 
                  preference shares during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other private placement issue 
                  during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of preferential allotment issue 
                  arising out of conversion of debentures 
                  preference shares during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other preferential allotment 
                  issue during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of share based payment 
                  transactions during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of issue under scheme of 
                  amalgamation during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other issues during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of shares issued under employee 
                  stock option plan 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other issue arising out of 
                  conversion of securities during 
                  period 

0 0 0

                  Total aggregate amount of increase 
                  in equity share capital during period 

0 0 0

               Decrease in equity share capital during 
               period [Abstract] 
                  Decrease in amount of treasury shares 
                  or shares bought back 

0 0 0

                  Other decrease in amount of shares 29.4 0 29.4

                  Total decrease in equity share capital 
                  during period 

29.4 0 29.4

               Total increase (decrease) in share capital -29.4 0 -29.4

            Equity share capital at end of period 1,470.68 1,500.08 1,500.08 1,470.68

         Shares in company held by holding company or 
         ultimate holding company or by its subsidiaries 
         or associates [Abstract] 
            Shares in company held by holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by ultimate holding 
            company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its 
            holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its 
            ultimate holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its 
            holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its 
            ultimate holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Total shares in company held by holding company 
            or ultimate holding company or by its 
            subsidiaries or associates 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Shares reserved for issue under options 
         and contracts or commitments for sale of 
         shares or disinvestment 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Amount of shares reserved for issue under options 
         and contracts or commitments for sale of shares or 
         disinvestment 

0 0 0
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         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares issued 
         pursuant to contracts without payment being 
         received in cash during last five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Aggregate number of fully paid up shares 
         issued by way of bonus shares during last 
         five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Aggregate number of shares bought back during 
         last five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Original paid-up value of forfeited shares 0 0 0

         Details of application money received for 
         allotment of securities and due for refund and 
         interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
            Application money received for allotment of 
            securities and due for refund and interest 
            accrued thereon [Abstract] 
               Application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for 
               refund, principal 

0 0 0

               Application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for 
               refund, interest accrued 

0 0 0

               Total application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for refund 
               and interest accrued thereon 

0 0 0

            Number of shares proposed to be issued [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Share premium for shares to be allotted 0 0 0

         Type of share Refer to child
member
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Disclosure of classes of equity share capital [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of equity share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1 [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

   Disclosure of classes of equity share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of equity share capital [Line items] 

         Type of share Refer to child
member

         Number of shares authorised [shares] 2,00,00,000

         Value of shares authorised 2,000

         Number of shares issued [shares] 1,50,00,782

         Value of shares issued 1,500.08

         Number of shares subscribed and fully paid [shares] 1,50,00,782

         Value of shares subscribed and fully paid 1,500.08

         Number of shares subscribed but not fully paid [shares] 0

         Value of shares subscribed but not fully paid 0

         Total number of shares subscribed [shares] 1,50,00,782

         Total value of shares subscribed 1,500.08

         Value of shares paid-up [Abstract] 
            Number of shares paid-up [shares] 1,50,00,782

            Value of shares called 1,500.08

            Calls unpaid [Abstract] 
               Calls unpaid by directors and officers [Abstract] 
                  Calls unpaid by directors 0

                  Calls unpaid by officers 0

                  Total calls unpaid by directors and officers 0

               Calls unpaid by others 0

               Total calls unpaid 0

            Forfeited shares 0

            Forfeited shares reissued 0

            Value of shares paid-up 1,500.08

         Par value per share [INR/shares] 10

         Amount per share called in case shares not fully called [INR/shares] 0

         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
            Changes in number of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
               Increase in number of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares issued in public offering [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as bonus shares [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as rights [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in private placement arising out of conversion 
                  of debentures preference shares during period 

[shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in other private placement [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as preferential allotment arising out of 
                  conversion of debentures preference shares during period 

[shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as other preferential allotment [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in shares based payment transactions [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under scheme of amalgamation [shares] 0

                  Number of other issues of shares [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under employee stock option plan [shares] 0

                  Number of other issue of shares arising out of conversion of securities [shares] 0

                  Total aggregate number of shares issued during period [shares] 0

               Decrease in number of shares during period [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares bought back or treasury shares [shares] 0

                  Other decrease in number of shares [shares] 0

                  Total decrease in number of shares during period [shares] 0

               Total increase (decrease) in number of shares outstanding [shares] 0

            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 1,50,00,782 [shares] 1,50,00,782

         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
            Changes in equity share capital [Abstract] 
               Increase in equity share capital during period [Abstract] 
                  Amount of public issue during period 0

                  Amount of bonus issue during period 0

                  Amount of rights issue during period 0

                  Amount of private placement issue arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during period 

0

                  Amount of other private placement issue during period 0
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                  Amount of preferential allotment issue arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during period 

0

                  Amount of other preferential allotment issue during period 0

                  Amount of share based payment transactions during period 0

                  Amount of issue under scheme of amalgamation during period 0

                  Amount of other issues during period 0

                  Amount of shares issued under employee stock option plan 0

                  Amount of other issue arising out of conversion of securities during period 0

                  Total aggregate amount of increase in equity share capital during period 0

               Decrease in equity share capital during period [Abstract] 
                  Decrease in amount of treasury shares or shares bought back 0

                  Other decrease in amount of shares 0

                  Total decrease in equity share capital during period 0

               Total increase (decrease) in share capital 0

            Equity share capital at end of period 1,500.08 1,500.08

         Shares in company held by holding company or ultimate holding company or by its 
         subsidiaries or associates [Abstract] 
            Shares in company held by holding company [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by ultimate holding company [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its holding company [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its ultimate holding company [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its holding company [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its ultimate holding company [shares] 0

            Total shares in company held by holding company or ultimate holding company 
            or by its subsidiaries or associates 

[shares] 0

         Shares reserved for issue under options and contracts or commitments for sale of 
         shares or disinvestment 

[shares] 0

         Amount of shares reserved for issue under options and contracts or commitments 
         for sale of shares or disinvestment 

0

         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares issued pursuant to contracts 
         without payment being received in cash during last five years 

[shares] 0

         Aggregate number of fully paid up shares issued by way of bonus shares during last 
         five years 

[shares] 0

         Aggregate number of shares bought back during last five years [shares] 0

         Original paid-up value of forfeited shares 0

         Details of application money received for allotment of securities and due for 
         refund and interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
            Application money received for allotment of securities and due for refund and 
            interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
               Application money received for allotment of securities and due for refund, 
               principal 

0

               Application money received for allotment of securities and due for refund, 
               interest accrued 

0

               Total application money received for allotment of securities and due for 
               refund and interest accrued thereon 

0

            Number of shares proposed to be issued [shares] 0

            Share premium for shares to be allotted 0

         Type of share Refer to child
member

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of notes on equity share capital explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any shareholders holding more than five per cent 
      shares in company 

Yes Yes

      Whether reduction in capital done during year Yes No

      Amount of reduction in capital during year 29.4 0

      Percentage of capital reduction to capital prior to reduction 2.00% 0.00%

      Whether money raised from public offering during year No No
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[400300] Notes - Borrowings

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Non-current [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Borrowings [Member]

Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Secured/Unsecured borrowings
[Member]

Secured borrowings [Member]

31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [Line items] 
            Borrowings 0 15 0 15

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Non-current [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Term loans [Member] Term loans from banks [Member]
Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Secured borrowings [Member] Secured borrowings [Member]

31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [Line items] 
            Borrowings 0 15 0 15

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Non-current
[Member]

Current [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis]
Rupee term loans

from banks
[Member]

Borrowings [Member]

Subclassification of borrowings [Axis]
Secured

borrowings
[Member]

Secured/Unsecured borrowings
[Member]

Secured
borrowings
[Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [Line items] 
            Borrowings 15 28,382 14,659 28,058

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Current [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Borrowings [Member] Term loans
[Member]

Subclassification of borrowings [Axis]
Secured

borrowings
[Member]

Unsecured borrowings [Member]
Secured

borrowings
[Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [Line items] 
            Borrowings 14,335 324 324 7,901
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Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Current [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Term loans [Member] Term loans from
banks [Member]

Subclassification of borrowings [Axis]
Secured

borrowings
[Member]

Unsecured borrowings [Member]
Secured

borrowings
[Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [Line items] 
            Borrowings 6,871 101 101 0

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Current [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis]
Term loans from
banks [Member]

Rupee term loans
from banks
[Member]

Foreign currency
term loans from
banks [Member]

Term loans from
others [Member]

Subclassification of borrowings [Axis]
Secured

borrowings
[Member]

Secured
borrowings
[Member]

Secured
borrowings
[Member]

Secured
borrowings
[Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2022 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [Line items] 
            Borrowings 265 10 255 7,901

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(7)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Current [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Term loans from others [Member]
Rupee term loans

from others
[Member]

Subclassification of borrowings [Axis]
Secured

borrowings
[Member]

Unsecured borrowings [Member]
Secured

borrowings
[Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [Line items] 
            Borrowings 6,606 101 101 7,901

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(8)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Current [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Rupee term loans from others [Member]
Working capital
loans from banks

[Member]

Subclassification of borrowings [Axis]
Secured

borrowings
[Member]

Unsecured borrowings [Member]
Secured

borrowings
[Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [Line items] 
            Borrowings 6,606 101 101 20,157
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Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(9)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Current [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis]
Working capital
loans from banks

[Member]
Other loans and advances [Member]

Other loans and
advances, others

[Member]

Subclassification of borrowings [Axis]
Secured

borrowings
[Member]

Unsecured borrowings [Member]
Unsecured
borrowings
[Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [Line items] 
            Borrowings 7,464 223 223 223

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(10)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Current [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis]
Other loans and
advances, others

[Member]

Subclassification of borrowings [Axis]
Unsecured
borrowings
[Member]

31/03/2022
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [Line items] 
            Borrowings 223

[612700] Notes - Income taxes

Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits
[Axis]

Temporary differences [Member]

Depreciation
amortisation
impairment
[Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax 
      losses and unused tax credits [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of temporary difference, unused 
         tax losses and unused tax credits [Line items] 
            Deferred tax assets and liabilities [Abstract] 
               Deferred tax assets 1,724 1,734 1,724

               Deferred tax liabilities 3,364 3,655 3,364

               Net deferred tax liability (assets) 1,640 1,921 2,153 1,640

            Net deferred tax assets and liabilities 
            [Abstract] 
               Net deferred tax liabilities 1,640 1,921 1,640

            Reconciliation of changes in deferred tax 
            liability (assets) [Abstract] 
               Changes in deferred tax liability (assets) 
               [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through net exchange 
                  differences, deferred tax liability 
                  (assets) 

-281 -232 -281

                  Total increase (decrease) in deferred 
                  tax liability (assets) 

-281 -232 -281

               Deferred tax liability (assets) at end of 
               period 

1,640 1,921 2,153 1,640



 

92

HINDUSTHAN ENGINEERING & INDUSTRIES LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023 

Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits [Axis] Depreciation amortisation impairment
[Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

      Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits [Line 
         items] 
            Deferred tax assets and liabilities [Abstract] 
               Deferred tax assets 1,734

               Deferred tax liabilities 3,655

               Net deferred tax liability (assets) 1,921 2,153

            Net deferred tax assets and liabilities [Abstract] 
               Net deferred tax liabilities 1,921

            Reconciliation of changes in deferred tax liability (assets) [Abstract] 
               Changes in deferred tax liability (assets) [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through net exchange differences, deferred tax 
                  liability (assets) 

-232

                  Total increase (decrease) in deferred tax liability (assets) -232

               Deferred tax liability (assets) at end of period 1,921 2,153

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of income tax [TextBlock] 
   Major components of tax expense (income) [Abstract] 
      Current tax expense (income) and adjustments for current tax of prior 
      periods [Abstract] 
         Current tax expense (income) 2,431 1,145

         Total current tax expense (income) and adjustments for current tax 
         of prior periods 

2,431 1,145

      Total tax expense (income) 2,431 1,145

   Income tax relating to components of other comprehensive income [Abstract] 
      Others income tax relating to components of other 
      comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit 
      or loss 

28 98

      Total aggregated income tax relating to components of other 
      comprehensive income 

28 98

   Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax 
   credits [TextBlock] 
      Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax 
      credits [Abstract] 
            Deferred tax assets and liabilities [Abstract] 
            Net deferred tax assets and liabilities [Abstract] 
            Reconciliation of changes in deferred tax liability (assets) 
            [Abstract] 
               Changes in deferred tax liability (assets) [Abstract] 
   Reconciliation of accounting profit multiplied by applicable tax rates 
   [Abstract] 
      Accounting profit 9,434 5,019

      Tax expense (income) at applicable tax rate 2,431 1,145

      Total tax expense (income) 2,431 1,145

   Reconciliation of average effective tax rate and applicable tax rate 
   [Abstract] 
      Accounting profit 9,434 5,019

[611000] Notes - Exploration for and evaluation of mineral resources

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of exploration and evaluation assets [TextBlock] 
   Whether there are any exploration and evaluation activities No No
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[611900] Notes - Accounting for government grants and disclosure of government assistance

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of accounting for government grants and disclosure of government 
assistance [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has received any government grant or government assistance No No

   Description of accounting policy for government grants [TextBlock] Textual information (31) 
[See below]

Textual information (32) 
[See below]

Textual information (31)

Description of accounting policy for government grants [Text Block]

Government grants are recognized on systematic basis when there is reasonable certainty of realization of the same. Revenue grants including
subsidy/rebates are credited to Statement of Profit and Loss Account under “Other Income” or deducted from the related expenses for the
period to which these are related. Grants which are meant for purchase, construction or otherwise for acquisition of non current assets are
credited to respective assets.

Textual information (32)

Description of accounting policy for government grants [Text Block]

Government grants are recognized on systematic basis when there is reasonable certainty of realization of the same. Revenue grants including
subsidy/rebates are credited to Statement of Profit and Loss Account under “Other Income” or deducted from the related expenses for the
period to which these are related. Grants which are meant for purchase, construction or otherwise for acquisition of non current assets are
credited to respective assets. 
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[401100] Notes - Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets

Subclassification of trade receivables [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Current [Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Classification of assets based on security
[Member]

Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of notes on trade receivables [Abstract] 
         Subclassification of trade receivables [Abstract] 
            Subclassification of trade receivables [Line 
            items] 
               Breakup of trade receivables [Abstract] 
                  Trade receivables, gross 22,094 17,559 22,094 17,559

                  Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 0 0 0 0

                  Total trade receivables 22,094 17,559 22,094 17,559

               Details of trade receivables due by 
               directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Trade receivables due by directors 0 0

                  Trade receivables due by other officers 0 0

                  Total trade receivables due by 
                  directors, other officers or others 

0 0

               Details of trade receivables due by firms 
               or companies in which any director is 
               partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Trade receivables due by firms in 
                  which any director is partner 

0 0

                  Trade receivables due by private 
                  companies in which any director is 
                  director 

0 0

                  Trade receivables due by private 
                  companies in which any director is 
                  member 

0 0

                  Total trade receivables due by 
                  firms or companies in which any 
                  director is partner or director 

0 0
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Details of loans [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Current [Member]

Classification of loans [Axis] Loans [Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Classification of assets based on security
[Member]

Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Loans notes [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of loans [Abstract] 
            Details of loans [Line items] 
               Loans , gross 18,795 13,252 18,795 13,252

               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans 0 0 0 0

               Total loans 18,795 13,252 18,795 13,252

               Details of loans due by directors, other 
               officers or others [Abstract] 
                  Loans due by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Loans due by other officers 0 0 0 0

                  Total loans due by directors, other 
                  officers or others 

0 0 0 0

               Details of loans due by firms or 
               companies in which any director 
               is partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Loans due by firms in which any director 
                  is partner 

0 0 0 0

                  Loans due by private companies in 
                  which any director is director 

0 0 0 0

                  Loans due by private companies in 
                  which any director is member 

0 0 0 0

                  Total loans due by firms or 
                  companies in which any director 
                  is partner or director 

0 0 0 0

Details of loans [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Current [Member]

Classification of loans [Axis] Loans to related parties [Member] Loans given other related parties
[Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Unsecured considered good [Member] Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Loans notes [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of loans [Abstract] 
            Details of loans [Line items] 
               Loans , gross 8,000 4,942 8,000 4,942

               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans 0 0 0 0

               Total loans 8,000 4,942 8,000 4,942

               Details of loans due by directors, other 
               officers or others [Abstract] 
                  Loans due by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Loans due by other officers 0 0 0 0

                  Total loans due by directors, other 
                  officers or others 

0 0 0 0

               Details of loans due by firms or 
               companies in which any director 
               is partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Loans due by firms in which any director 
                  is partner 

0 0 0 0

                  Loans due by private companies in 
                  which any director is director 

0 0 0 0

                  Loans due by private companies in 
                  which any director is member 

0 0 0 0

                  Total loans due by firms or 
                  companies in which any director 
                  is partner or director 

0 0 0 0
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Details of loans [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Current [Member]

Classification of loans [Axis] Other loans [Member] Other loans, others [Member]
Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Unsecured considered good [Member] Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Loans notes [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of loans [Abstract] 
            Details of loans [Line items] 
               Loans , gross 10,795 8,310 10,795 8,310

               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans 0 0 0 0

               Total loans 10,795 8,310 10,795 8,310

               Details of loans due by directors, other 
               officers or others [Abstract] 
                  Loans due by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Loans due by other officers 0 0 0 0

                  Total loans due by directors, other 
                  officers or others 

0 0 0 0

               Details of loans due by firms or 
               companies in which any director 
               is partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Loans due by firms in which any director 
                  is partner 

0 0 0 0

                  Loans due by private companies in 
                  which any director is director 

0 0 0 0

                  Loans due by private companies in 
                  which any director is member 

0 0 0 0

                  Total loans due by firms or 
                  companies in which any director 
                  is partner or director 

0 0 0 0

Other current assets others [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other current assets others [Axis] 01 02

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Other current assets notes [Abstract] 
         Other current assets [Abstract] 
            Other current assets, others 203 227 561 229

            Other current assets others [Abstract] 
               Other current assets others [Line items] 

                  Description of other current assets others C L A I M S
RECEIVABLES

C L A I M S
RECEIVABLE

P R E P A I D
EXPENSES

P R E P A I D
EXPENSES

                  Other current assets, others 203 227 561 229

Other current assets others [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other current assets others [Axis] 03

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Other current assets notes [Abstract] 
         Other current assets [Abstract] 
            Other current assets, others 3,642 2,484

            Other current assets others [Abstract] 
               Other current assets others [Line items] 

                  Description of other current assets others 
BALANCE WITH
STATUTORY
AUTHORITIES

BALANCE WITH
STATUTORY
AUTHORITIES

                  Other current assets, others 3,642 2,484
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Other non-current assets, others [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other non-current assets, others [Axis] 01

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Other non-current assets notes [Abstract] 
         Other non-current assets [Abstract] 
            Other non-current assets, others 21

            Other non-current assets, others [Abstract] 
               Other non-current assets, others [Line items] 

                  Description of other non-current assets, others P R E P A I D
EXPENSES

                  Other non-current assets, others 21

Classification of inventories [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of inventories [Axis] Company inventories [Member] Raw materials [Member]

31/03/2023 31/03/2022
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Inventories notes [Abstract] 
         Classification of inventories [Abstract] 
            Classification of inventories [Line items] 
               Inventories 36,981 24,640 17,277 11,384

               Mode of valuation 

LOWER OF COST
&  N E T
REALISABLE
VALUE

LOWER OF COST
&  N E T
REALISABLE
VALUE

Classification of inventories [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of inventories [Axis] Work-in-progress [Member] Finished goods [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Inventories notes [Abstract] 
         Classification of inventories [Abstract] 
            Classification of inventories [Line items] 
               Inventories 14,211 8,331 2,171 2,009

               Mode of valuation 

LOWER OF COST
&  N E T
REALISABLE
VALUE

LOWER OF COST
&  N E T
REALISABLE
VALUE

LOWER OF COST
&  N E T
REALISABLE
VALUE

LOWER OF COST
&  N E T
REALISABLE
VALUE

Classification of inventories [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of inventories [Axis] Stock-in-trade [Member] Stores and spares [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Inventories notes [Abstract] 
         Classification of inventories [Abstract] 
            Classification of inventories [Line items] 
               Inventories 0 0 2,918 2,545

               Mode of valuation 

LOWER OF COST
&  N E T
REALISABLE
VALUE

LOWER OF COST
&  N E T
REALISABLE
VALUE

LOWER OF COST
&  N E T
REALISABLE
VALUE

LOWER OF COST
&  N E T
REALISABLE
VALUE
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Classification of inventories [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of inventories [Axis] Loose tools [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Inventories notes [Abstract] 
         Classification of inventories [Abstract] 
            Classification of inventories [Line items] 
               Inventories 404 371

               Mode of valuation 

LOWER OF COST
&  N E T
REALISABLE
VALUE

LOWER OF COST
&  N E T
REALISABLE
VALUE

Other current financial assets others [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other current financial assets others [Axis] 01 02

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Other current financial assets [Abstract] 
         Other current financial assets others 2,000 2,000 56 167

         Other current financial assets others [Abstract] 
            Other current financial assets others [Line 
            items] 

               Description other current financial assets 
               others 

DEPOSITS WITH
COMPANIES

DEPOSITS WITH
COMPANIES

L O A N S  &
ADVANCES TO
SUPPLIER

L O A N S  &
ADVANCES TO
SUPPLIER

               Other current financial assets others 2,000 2,000 56 167

Other current financial assets others [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other current financial assets others [Axis] 03 04

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Other current financial assets [Abstract] 
         Other current financial assets others 7,672 7,457 991 3,254

         Other current financial assets others [Abstract] 
            Other current financial assets others [Line 
            items] 

               Description other current financial assets 
               others 

INTEREST
RECEIVABLE
FROM RELATED
PARTIES

INTEREST
RECEIVABLE
FROM RELATED
PARTIES

INTEREST
RECEIVABLE
FROM OTHERS

INTEREST
RECEIVABLE
FROM OTHERS

               Other current financial assets others 7,672 7,457 991 3,254

Other non-current financial assets, others [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of other non-current financial assets others [Axis] 01 02

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Other non-current financial assets notes [Abstract] 
         Other non-current financial assets [Abstract] 
            Other non-current financial assets, others 181 192 1,360 1,168

            Other non-current financial assets, others 
            [Abstract] 
               Other non-current financial assets, others 
               [Line items] 
                  Description other non-current financial 
                  assets, others 

Security Deposit to
Related Parties

Security Deposit to
Related Parties

Security deposit to
Others

Security deposit to
Others

                  Other non-current financial assets, others 181 192 1,360 1,168
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Other non-current financial assets, others [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of other non-current financial assets others [Axis] 03 04

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Other non-current financial assets notes [Abstract] 
         Other non-current financial assets [Abstract] 
            Other non-current financial assets, others 1,369 4,547 4,986 8,033

            Other non-current financial assets, others 
            [Abstract] 
               Other non-current financial assets, others 
               [Line items] 

                  Description other non-current financial 
                  assets, others 

Balance with
banks-In Deposit
Account

Balance with
banks-In Deposit
Account

Balance with
banks-In Deposit
Account-Margin
Money

Balance with
banks-In Deposit
Account-Margin
Money

                  Other non-current financial assets, others 1,369 4,547 4,986 8,033

Other non-current financial assets, others [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of other non-current financial assets others [Axis] 05

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Other non-current financial assets notes [Abstract] 
         Other non-current financial assets [Abstract] 
            Other non-current financial assets, others 1,200

            Other non-current financial assets, others [Abstract] 
               Other non-current financial assets, others [Line items] 

                  Description other non-current financial assets, others Deposits with
companies

                  Other non-current financial assets, others 1,200

Other current financial liabilities, others [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other current financial liabilities, others [Axis] 01 02

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of other current financial liabilities 
      notes [Abstract] 
         Other current financial liabilities [Abstract] 
            Other current financial liabilities, others 75 54 2,957 3,304

            Other current financial liabilities, others 
            [Abstract] 
               Other current financial liabilities, others 
               [Line items] 

                  Description of other current financial 
                  liabilities, others 

T R A D E
DEPOSITS
RECEIVED

TRADE DEPOSITS
RECEIVED

O T H E R
PAYABLES

OTHER PAYABLES

                  Other current financial liabilities, 
                  others 

75 54 2,957 3,304
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Other current liabilities, others [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other current liabilities, others [Axis] 01 02

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of other current liabilities notes 
      [Abstract] 
         Other current liabilities [Abstract] 
            Other current liabilities, others 744 395 393 454

            Other current liabilities, others [Abstract] 
               Other current liabilities, others [Line 
               items] 
                  Description of other current liabilities, 
                  others 

Other Payables Other Payables Statutory Liabilities Statutory Liabilities

                  Other current liabilities, others 744 395 393 454

Disclosure of breakup of provisions [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Non-current [Member] Current [Member]

31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Provisions notes [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of breakup of provisions [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of breakup of provisions [Line items] 
               Provisions [Abstract] 
                  Provisions for employee benefits 
                  [Abstract] 
                     Provision gratuity 5,476 5,664 984 772

                     Provision leave encashment 250 257 60 52

                     Total provisions for employee benefits 5,726 5,921 1,044 824

                  CSR expenditure provision 0 0 0 0

                  Total provisions 5,726 5,921 1,044 824

Details of advances [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Non-current [Member]

Classification of advances [Axis] Advances [Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Classification of assets based on security
[Member]

Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of notes on advances [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of advances [Line items] 
               Advances 45 49 45 49

               Details of advance due by directors other 
               officers or others [Abstract] 
                  Advance due by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Advance due by other officers 0 0 0 0

                  Total advance due by directors other 
                  officers or others 

0 0 0 0

               Details of advance due by firms or 
               companies in which any director 
               is partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Advance due by firms in which any 
                  director is partner 

0 0 0 0

                  Advance due by private companies in 
                  which any director is director 

0 0 0 0

                  Advance due by private companies in 
                  which any director is member 

0 0 0 0

                  Total advance due by firms or 
                  companies in which any director 
                  is partner or director 

0 0 0 0
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Details of advances [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Non-current [Member] Current [Member]

Classification of advances [Axis] Advances given employees [Member] Advances [Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Unsecured considered good [Member] Classification of assets based on security
[Member]

31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of notes on advances [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of advances [Line items] 
               Advances 45 49 5,293 2,913

               Details of advance due by directors other 
               officers or others [Abstract] 
                  Advance due by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Advance due by other officers 0 0 0 0

                  Total advance due by directors other 
                  officers or others 

0 0 0 0

               Details of advance due by firms or 
               companies in which any director 
               is partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Advance due by firms in which any 
                  director is partner 

0 0 0 0

                  Advance due by private companies in 
                  which any director is director 

0 0 0 0

                  Advance due by private companies in 
                  which any director is member 

0 0 0 0

                  Total advance due by firms or 
                  companies in which any director 
                  is partner or director 

0 0 0 0

Details of advances [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Current [Member]

Classification of advances [Axis] Advances [Member] Advances given suppliers [Member]
Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Secured considered good [Member] Secured considered good [Member]

31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of notes on advances [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of advances [Line items] 
               Advances 5,293 2,913 5,024 2,661

               Details of advance due by directors other 
               officers or others [Abstract] 
                  Advance due by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Advance due by other officers 0 0 0 0

                  Total advance due by directors other 
                  officers or others 

0 0 0 0

               Details of advance due by firms or 
               companies in which any director 
               is partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Advance due by firms in which any 
                  director is partner 

0 0 0 0

                  Advance due by private companies in 
                  which any director is director 

0 0 0 0

                  Advance due by private companies in 
                  which any director is member 

0 0 0 0

                  Total advance due by firms or 
                  companies in which any director 
                  is partner or director 

0 0 0 0
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Details of advances [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Current [Member]

Classification of advances [Axis] Advances given employees [Member] Other Advances [Member]
Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Secured considered good [Member] Secured considered good [Member]

31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of notes on advances [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of advances [Line items] 
               Advances 70 64 199 188

               Details of advance due by directors other 
               officers or others [Abstract] 
                  Advance due by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Advance due by other officers 0 0 0 0

                  Total advance due by directors other 
                  officers or others 

0 0 0 0

               Details of advance due by firms or 
               companies in which any director 
               is partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Advance due by firms in which any 
                  director is partner 

0 0 0 0

                  Advance due by private companies in 
                  which any director is director 

0 0 0 0

                  Advance due by private companies in 
                  which any director is member 

0 0 0 0

                  Total advance due by firms or 
                  companies in which any director 
                  is partner or director 

0 0 0 0

Details of advances [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Current [Member]

Classification of advances [Axis] Other advances, others [Member]
Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Secured considered good [Member]

31/03/2023 31/03/2022
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of notes on advances [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of advances [Line items] 
               Advances 199 188

               Details of advance due by directors other officers or others [Abstract] 
                  Advance due by directors 0 0

                  Advance due by other officers 0 0

                  Total advance due by directors other officers or others 0 0

               Details of advance due by firms or companies in which any director is 
               partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Advance due by firms in which any director is partner 0 0

                  Advance due by private companies in which any director is director 0 0

                  Advance due by private companies in which any director is member 0 0

                  Total advance due by firms or companies in which any director is partner 
                  or director 

0 0
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
31/03/2023 31/03/2022

Disclosure of subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
explanatory [TextBlock] 
            Total other non-current financial assets 9,096 13,940

            Advances, non-current 45 49

            Total other non-current assets 45 70

         Disclosure of notes on cash and bank balances explanatory [TextBlock] 
                        Fixed deposits with banks 0 0

                        Other balances with banks 22,974 13,095

                        Total balance with banks 22,974 13,095

                     Cash on hand 19 27

                     Total cash and cash equivalents 22,993 13,122

                  Total cash and bank balances 22,993 13,122

                  Total balances held with banks to extent held as 
                  margin money or security against borrowings, 
                  guarantees or other commitments 

0 0

               Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity 0 0

         Security deposits 26 26

         Total other current financial assets 10,745 12,904

            Advances, current 5,293 2,913

            Total other current assets 9,699 5,853

            Interest accrued on borrowings 73 47

            Interest accrued on public deposits 0 0

            Interest accrued others 0 0

            Unpaid dividends 0 0

            Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued thereon 0 0

            Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon 0 0

            Debentures claimed but not paid 0 0

            Public deposit payable, current 0 0

            Total other current financial liabilities 3,105 3,405

               Advance received from customers 2,832 191

               Total other advance 2,832 191

               Current liabilities portion of share application money pending 
               allotment 

0 0

               Total other payables, current 0 0

            Total other current liabilities 3,969 1,040
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[401200] Notes - Additional disclosures on balance sheet

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of additional balance sheet notes explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Additional balance sheet notes [Abstract] 
      Contingent liabilities and commitments [Abstract] 
         Classification of contingent liabilities [Abstract] 
            Total contingent liabilities 0 0

         Total contingent liabilities and commitments 0 0

      Details regarding dividends [Abstract] 
         Amount of dividends proposed to be distributed to equity shareholders 0 0

         Amount of per share dividend proposed to be distributed to equity 
         shareholders 

[INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0

      Details of deposits [Abstract] 
         Deposits accepted or renewed during period 0 0

         Deposits matured and claimed but not paid during period 0 0

         Deposits matured and claimed but not paid 0 0

         Deposits matured but not claimed 0 0

         Interest on deposits accrued and due but not paid 0 0

      Details of share application money received and paid [Abstract] 
         Share application money received during year 0 0

         Share application money paid during year 0 0

         Amount of share application money received back during year 0 0

         Amount of share application money repaid returned back during year 0 0

         Number of person share application money paid during year [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of person share application money received during year [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of person share application money paid as at end of year [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of person share application money received as at end of year [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Share application money received and due for refund 0 0

      Details regarding cost records and cost audit[Abstract] 
         Details regarding cost records [Abstract] 
            Whether maintenance of cost records by company has been 
            mandated under Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 
            2014 

Yes Yes

            If yes, Central Excise Tariff Act, heading in which product/ 
            service is covered under cost records 

Textual information (33) 
[See below]

Textual information (34) 
[See below]

         Details regarding cost audit [Abstract] 
            Whether audit of cost records of company has been mandated 
            under Rules specified in SN 1 

Yes Yes

            If yes, Central Excise Tariff Act, heading in which product/ 
            service is covered under cost audit 

Textual information (35) 
[See below]

Textual information (36) 
[See below]

         Net worth of company 1,20,694 1,13,609

      Details of unclaimed liabilities [Abstract] 
         Unclaimed share application refund money 0 0

         Unclaimed matured debentures 0 0

         Unclaimed matured deposits 0 0

         Interest unclaimed amount 0 0

      Financial parameters balance sheet items [Abstract] 
         Investment in subsidiary companies 0 0

         Investment in government companies 0 0

         Amount due for transfer to investor education and protection fund 
         (IEPF) 

0 0

         Gross value of transactions with related parties 20,629 25,656

         Number of warrants converted into equity shares during period [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of warrants converted into preference shares during period [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of warrants converted into debentures during period [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of warrants issued during period (in foreign currency) [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of warrants issued during period (INR) [pure] 0 [pure] 0
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Textual information (33)

If yes, Central Excise Tariff Act, heading in which product/ service is covered under cost records
Sl. No. Name of the Product(s) / Service(s) UOM CETA Heading (wherever applicable) Whether covered under Cost Audit     1 Inorganic
Chemicals and their Derivatives MT 28371100 Yes   2 Organic Chemicals & their Derivatives(Excluding Bulk Drug) MT 29252990 Yes   3
Mineral or Chemical Fertilizers - Nitrogenous 31022100 No   4 Other Textile Yarn (Twine & Yarn) MT 53071010 No   5 Other Textile Yarn
(Hessian) MT 53101013 Yes   6 Other Textile Yarn (Sacking) MT 63051040 No   7 Points & Crossing/Steel Products MT 73023000 Yes   8
Railway Rolling Stock Nos. 86069290 Yes   9 Steel Casting MT 86079990 Yes   11 Transmission or distribution of Electricity N.A. No   12
Trading 8007 No      

Textual information (34)

If yes, Central Excise Tariff Act, heading in which product/ service is covered under cost records
Sl. No. Name of the Product(s) / Service(s) UOM CETA Heading (wherever applicable) Whether covered under Cost Audit     1 Inorganic
Chemicals and their Derivatives MT 28371100 Yes   2 Organic Chemicals & their Derivatives(Excluding Bulk Drug) MT 29252990 Yes   3
Mineral or Chemical Fertilizers - Nitrogenous 31022100 No   4 Other Textile Yarn (Twine & Yarn) MT 53071010 No   5 Other Textile Yarn
(Hessian) MT 53101013 Yes   6 Other Textile Yarn (Sacking) MT 63051040 No   7 Points & Crossing/Steel Products MT 73023000 Yes   8
Railway Rolling Stock Nos. 86069290 Yes   9 Steel Casting MT 86079990 Yes   11 Transmission or distribution of Electricity N.A. No   12
Trading 8007 No      

Textual information (35)

If yes, Central Excise Tariff Act, heading in which product/ service is covered under cost audit
Sl. No. Name of the Product(s) / Service(s) UOM CETA Heading (wherever applicable) Whether covered under Cost Audit     1 Inorganic
Chemicals and their Derivatives MT 28371100 Yes   2 Organic Chemicals & their Derivatives(Excluding Bulk Drug) MT 29252990 Yes   3
Mineral or Chemical Fertilizers - Nitrogenous 31022100 No   4 Other Textile Yarn (Twine & Yarn) MT 53071010 No   5 Other Textile Yarn
(Hessian) MT 53101013 Yes   6 Other Textile Yarn (Sacking) MT 63051040 No   7 Points & Crossing/Steel Products MT 73023000 Yes   8
Railway Rolling Stock Nos. 86069290 Yes   9 Steel Casting MT 86079990 Yes   11 Transmission or distribution of Electricity N.A. No   12
Trading 8007 No      

Textual information (36)

If yes, Central Excise Tariff Act, heading in which product/ service is covered under cost audit
Sl. No. Name of the Product(s) / Service(s) UOM CETA Heading (wherever applicable) Whether covered under Cost Audit     1 Inorganic
Chemicals and their Derivatives MT 28371100 Yes   2 Organic Chemicals & their Derivatives(Excluding Bulk Drug) MT 29252990 Yes   3
Mineral or Chemical Fertilizers - Nitrogenous 31022100 No   4 Other Textile Yarn (Twine & Yarn) MT 53071010 No   5 Other Textile Yarn
(Hessian) MT 53101013 Yes   6 Other Textile Yarn (Sacking) MT 63051040 No   7 Points & Crossing/Steel Products MT 73023000 Yes   8
Railway Rolling Stock Nos. 86069290 Yes   9 Steel Casting MT 86079990 Yes   11 Transmission or distribution of Electricity N.A. No   12
Trading 8007 No      

[611800] Notes - Revenue

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

Disclosure of revenue [TextBlock] T e x t u a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  ( 3 7 )  
[See below]
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Textual information (37)

Disclosure of revenue [Text Block]

Revenue 

Sales 

Sales exclude GST and are accounted for on passing of property of goods irrespective of actual despatches. Rebates, discounts, claims and
other non-recoverables are excluded therefrom. 

 

[612400] Notes - Service concession arrangements

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of service concession arrangements [TextBlock] 
   Whether there are any service concession arrangments No No

[612000] Notes - Construction contracts

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of notes on construction contracts [TextBlock] 
   Whether there are any construction contracts No No

[612600] Notes - Employee benefits

Disclosure of defined benefit plans [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Defined benefit plans [Axis] Domestic defined benefit plans
[Member]

Defined benefit plans categories [Axis] 1

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of defined benefit plans [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of defined benefit plans [Line items] 
            Description of type of plan Gratuity(Unfunded) Gratuity(Unfunded)

            Surplus (deficit) in plan [Abstract] 
               Defined benefit obligation, at present value 6,460 6,436

               Net surplus (deficit) in plan -6,460 -6,436

            Actuarial assumption of discount rates -16100.00% -33700.00%
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Disclosure of net defined benefit liability (assets) [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Defined benefit plans [Axis] Domestic defined benefit plans [Member]

Net defined benefit liability (assets) [Axis] Net defined benefit liability (assets) [Member]

Present value of
defined benefit

obligation
[Member]

Defined benefit plans categories [Axis] 1 1

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
         Disclosure of net defined benefit liability 
         (assets) [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of net defined benefit liability 
            (assets) [Line items] 
               Description of type of plan Refer to child member Refer to child member Gratuity (Unfunded)

               Changes in net defined benefit liability 
               (assets) [Abstract] 
                  Current service cost, net defined 
                  benefit liability (assets) 

253 261 253

                  Interest expense (income), net defined 
                  benefit liability (assets) 

458 466 458

                  Gain (loss) on remeasurement, net 
                  defined benefit liability (assets) 
                  [Abstract] 
                     Actuarial losses (gains) arising from 
                     changes in demographic assumptions, 
                     net defined benefit liability 
                     (assets) 

161 337 161

                     Total loss (gain) on 
                     remeasurement, net defined 
                     benefit liability (assets) 

161 337 161

                  Payments from plan, net defined benefit 
                  liability (assets) 

526 707 526

                  Total increase (decrease) in net 
                  defined benefit liability (assets) 

24 -317 24

               Net defined benefit liability (assets) at 
               end of period 

6,460 6,436 6,753 6,460

Disclosure of net defined benefit liability (assets) [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Defined benefit plans [Axis] Domestic defined benefit plans
[Member]

Net defined benefit liability (assets) [Axis] Present value of defined benefit
obligation [Member]

Defined benefit plans categories [Axis] 1

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

         Disclosure of net defined benefit liability (assets) [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of net defined benefit liability (assets) [Line items] 
               Description of type of plan Gratuity (Unfunded)

               Changes in net defined benefit liability (assets) [Abstract] 
                  Current service cost, net defined benefit liability (assets) 261

                  Interest expense (income), net defined benefit liability (assets) 466

                  Gain (loss) on remeasurement, net defined benefit liability (assets) 
                  [Abstract] 
                     Actuarial losses (gains) arising from changes in demographic 
                     assumptions, net defined benefit liability (assets) 

337

                     Total loss (gain) on remeasurement, net defined benefit liability 
                     (assets) 

337

                  Payments from plan, net defined benefit liability (assets) 707

                  Total increase (decrease) in net defined benefit liability (assets) -317

               Net defined benefit liability (assets) at end of period 6,436 6,753
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

Disclosure of employee benefits [TextBlock] Textual information (38) 
[See below]

   Disclosure of defined benefit plans [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any defined benefit plans Yes Yes

      Disclosure of net defined benefit liability (assets) [TextBlock] 

Textual information (38)

Disclosure of employee benefits [Text Block]

Contributions to defined Schemes such as Provident Fund / Pension Fund, Employees State Insurance Scheme are charged to Statement of
Profit & Loss on accrual basis. The Company also provides for gratuity and leave encashment in accordance with projected Unit Credit
Method based on actuarial valuation carried out as at the balance sheet date.

[612800] Notes - Borrowing costs

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of borrowing costs [TextBlock] 
   Whether any borrowing costs has been capitalised during the year No No

[612200] Notes - Leases

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of leases [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has entered into any lease agreement No No

   Whether any operating lease has been converted to financial lease or 
   vice-versa 

No No

[612300] Notes - Transactions involving legal form of lease

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of arrangements involving legal form of lease [TextBlock] 
   Whether there are any arrangements involving legal form of lease No No

[612900] Notes - Insurance contracts

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of insurance contracts [TextBlock] 
   Whether there are any insurance contracts as per Ind AS 104 No No
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[613100] Notes - Effects of changes in foreign exchange rates

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of effect of changes in foreign exchange rates [TextBlock] 
   Whether there is any change in functional currency during the year No No

   Description of presentation currency INR

[500100] Notes - Subclassification and notes on income and expenses

Miscellaneous other operating revenues [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Miscellaneous other operating revenues [Axis] 01 02

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
   Disclosure of other operating revenues [Abstract] 
      Other operating revenues [Abstract] 
         Miscellaneous other operating revenues 232 198 0 1

         Miscellaneous other operating revenues [Abstract] 
            Miscellaneous other operating revenues 
            [LineItems] 

               Description of miscellaneous other operating 
               revenues 

Income from
Electricity
Generation

Income from
Electrici ty
Generation

Export-Import
Benefit/Incentive

Export-Import
Benefit/Incentive

               Miscellaneous other operating revenues 232 198 0 1

Miscellaneous other operating revenues [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Miscellaneous other operating revenues [Axis] 03

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
   Disclosure of other operating revenues [Abstract] 
      Other operating revenues [Abstract] 
         Miscellaneous other operating revenues 6,951 1,172

         Miscellaneous other operating revenues [Abstract] 
            Miscellaneous other operating revenues [LineItems] 

               Description of miscellaneous other operating revenues Scrap/Raw Material
Sales

Scrap/Raw Material
Sales

               Miscellaneous other operating revenues 6,951 1,172
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Subclassification and notes on income and expense explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of revenue from operations [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of revenue from operations for other than finance company 
      [Abstract] 
         Revenue from sale of products 1,68,433 92,958

         Revenue from sale of services 0 0

         Other operating revenues 7,183 1,371

         Other operating revenues 7,183 1,371

         Total revenue from operations other than finance company 1,75,616 94,329

      Total revenue from operations 1,75,616 94,329

   Disclosure of other operating revenues [Abstract] 
      Other operating revenues [Abstract] 
         Miscellaneous other operating revenues 7,183 1,371

         Total other operating revenues 7,183 1,371

         Total other operating revenues 7,183 1,371

         Miscellaneous other operating revenues [Abstract] 
               Miscellaneous other operating revenues 7,183 1,371

   Disclosure of other income [Abstract] 
      Interest income [Abstract] 
         Interest income on current investments [Abstract] 
            Interest on other current investments 2,541 2,101

            Total interest income on current investments 2,541 2,101

         Total interest income 2,541 2,101

      Dividend income [Abstract] 
         Total dividend income 0 0

      Other non-operating income [Abstract] 
         Net gain (loss) on foreign currency fluctuations treated as other 
         income [Abstract] 
            Other net gain (loss) on foreign currency fluctuations treated 
            as other income 

0 6

            Total net gain/loss on foreign currency fluctuations treated as 
            other income 

0 6

         Gain on disposal of intangible Assets 17 258

         Excess provisions written back 31 283

         Miscellaneous other non-operating income 160 203

         Total other non-operating income 208 750

      Total other income 2,749 2,851

   Disclosure of finance cost [Abstract] 
      Interest expense [Abstract] 
         Interest expense borrowings 1,775 895

         Total interest expense 1,775 895

      Other borrowing costs 112 63

      Net gain/loss on foreign currency transactions and translations 
      treated as finance costs 

0 7

      Total finance costs 1,887 965

   Employee benefit expense [Abstract] 
      Salaries and wages 12,863 10,829

      Managerial remuneration [Abstract] 
         Remuneration to directors [Abstract] 
            Total remuneration to directors 0 0

         Total managerial remuneration 0 0

      Contribution to provident and other funds [Abstract] 
         Contribution to provident and other funds for others 966 873

         Total contribution to provident and other funds 966 873

      Staff welfare expense 132 128

      Total employee benefit expense 13,961 11,830

   Depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense [Abstract] 
      Depreciation expense 3,450 3,541

      Amortisation expense 7 5

      Total depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense 3,457 3,546

   Breakup of other expenses [Abstract] 
      Consumption of stores and spare parts 11,907 6,874

      Power and fuel 6,690 4,970

      Rent 111 99

      Repairs to building 291 214

      Repairs to machinery 695 633
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      Insurance 177 156

      Rates and taxes excluding taxes on income [Abstract] 
         Other cess taxes 287 126

         Total rates and taxes excluding taxes on income 287 126

      Research development expenditure 31 36

      Directors sitting fees 4 3

      Donations subscriptions 89 108

      Bank charges 474 442

      Commission paid sole buying agents 527 461

      Cost repairs maintenance other assets 680 1,041

      Cost transportation [Abstract] 
         Cost freight 1,803 747

         Total cost transportation 1,803 747

      Cost royalty 84 0

      Impairment loss on non financial assets [Abstract] 
         Impairment loss on intangible assets 50 0

         Total impairment loss on non-financial assets 50 0

      Loss on disposal of intangible Assets 0 0

      Loss on disposal, discard, demolishment and destruction of 
      depreciable property plant and equipment 

0 0

      Payments to auditor [Abstract] 
         Payment for audit services 2 2

         Total payments to auditor 2 2

      CSR expenditure 0 0

      Miscellaneous expenses (A)   5,056 (B)   3,130

      Total other expenses 28,958 19,042

   Current tax [Abstract] 
      Current tax pertaining to current year 2,740 1,475

      Total current tax 2,740 1,475

Footnotes
 (A) Jobs on Contract: 2829 Miscellaneous Expenses: 2227

 (B) Jobs on Contract: 1668 Miscellaneous Expenses: 1462

[613200] Notes - Cash flow statement

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
31/03/2021

Disclosure of cash flow statement [TextBlock] 
      Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement 22,993 13,122 23,671

      Cash and cash equivalents 22,993 13,122

      Income taxes paid (refund), classified as operating activities 2,354 1,655

      Total income taxes paid (refund) 2,354 1,655
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[500200] Notes - Additional information statement of profit and loss

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Additional information on profit and loss account explanatory [TextBlock] 
         Aggregated income tax relating to components of other 
         comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to 
         profit or loss 

28 98

         Total aggregated income tax relating to components of other 
         comprehensive income 

28 98

         Changes in inventories of finished goods -162 1,497

         Changes in inventories of work-in-progress -5,880 2,485

         Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade 0 0

         Total changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 
         stock-in-trade 

-6,042 3,982

               Domestic sale manufactured goods 1,68,433 92,743

               Domestic sale traded goods 0 215

               Total domestic turnover goods, gross 1,68,433 92,958

            Total revenue from sale of products 1,68,433 92,958

            Total revenue from sale of services 0 0

      Gross value of transaction with related parties 0 25,656

      Bad debts of related parties 0 0

[611200] Notes - Fair value measurement

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of fair value measurement [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets [TextBlock] 
      Whether assets have been measured at fair value No No

   Disclosure of fair value measurement of liabilities [TextBlock] 
      Whether liabilities have been measured at fair value No No

   Disclosure of fair value measurement of equity [TextBlock] 
      Whether equity have been measured at fair value No No

[613300] Notes - Operating segments

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of entity's operating segments [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of reportable segments [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any reportable segments No No

   Disclosure of major customers [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any major customers No No



 

113

HINDUSTHAN ENGINEERING & INDUSTRIES LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023 

[610700] Notes - Business combinations

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of business combinations [TextBlock] 
   Whether there is any business combination No No

   Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in goodwill [TextBlock] 
      Whether there is any goodwill arising out of business combination No No

   Disclosure of acquired receivables [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any acquired receivables from business combination No No

   Disclosure of contingent liabilities in business combination [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any contingent liabilities in business combination No No
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[611500] Notes - Interests in other entities

Disclosure of details of subsidiaries [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Subsidiaries [Axis] 1

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
         Disclosure of subsidiaries [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of subsidiaries [Line items] 

               Name of subsidiary HINDUSTHAN VIDYUT
CORPORATION LIMITED

HINDUSTHAN VIDYUT
CORPORATION LIMITED

               Principal place of business of subsidiary KOLKATA KOLKATA

               Country of incorporation or residence of subsidiary INDIA INDIA

               CIN of subsidiary company U74899WB1995PLC205541 U74899WB1995PLC205541

               Section under which company became subsidiary Section 2(87)(ii) Section 2(87)(ii)

               Whether subsidiary has filed balance sheet Yes Yes

               SRN of filing of balance sheet by subsidiary F73214199 F43104819

               Reason if no filing has been made by subsidiary Not Applicable Not Applicable

               Whether financial year of subsidiary different from financial year of holding 
               company 

No No

               Financial year of subsidiary [Abstract] 
                  Start date of accounting period of subsidiary 01/04/2022 01/04/2021

                  End date of accounting period of subsidiary 31/03/2023 31/03/2022

               Percentage of shareholding in subsidiary 100.00% 100.00%

               Key information about subsidiary [Abstract] 
                  Reporting currency of subsidiary INR INR

                  Exchange rate as applicable for subsidiary Not Applicable Not Applicable

                  Share capital of subsidiary 140 140

                  Reserves and surplus of subsidiary 0 0

                  Total assets of subsidiary 1,213 1,213

                  Total liabilities of subsidiary 1,073 1,073

                  Investment of subsidiary 0 0

                  Turnover of subsidiary 0 0

                  Profit before tax of subsidiary 0 0

                  Provision for tax of subsidiary 0 0

                  Profit after tax of subsidiary 0 0

                  Proposed dividend of subsidiary 0 0

               Current assets of subsidiary 0 0

               Non-current assets of subsidiary 0 0

               Current liabilities of subsidiary 0 0

               Non-current liabilities of subsidiary 0 0

               Revenue of subsidiary 0 0

               Comprehensive income of subsidiary 0 0

               Proportion of ownership interests held by non-controlling interests 0.00% 0.00%

               Proportion of voting rights held by non-controlling interests 0.00% 0.00%

               Profit (loss), attributable to non-controlling interests 0 0

               Non-controlling interests of subsidiary 0 0

               Dividends paid to non-controlling interests 0 0

               Name of subsidiary HINDUSTHAN VIDYUT
CORPORATION LIMITED

HINDUSTHAN VIDYUT
CORPORATION LIMITED

               Principal place of business of subsidiary KOLKATA KOLKATA

               Country of incorporation or residence of subsidiary INDIA INDIA

               CIN of subsidiary company U74899WB1995PLC205541 U74899WB1995PLC205541
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of interests in other entities [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of interests in subsidiaries [TextBlock] 
      Disclosure of subsidiaries [TextBlock] 
         Whether company has subsidiary companies Yes Yes

         Number of subsidiary companies [pure] 1 [pure] 1

         Whether company has subsidiary companies which are yet to commence 
         operations 

No No

         Whether company has subsidiary companies liquidated or sold during 
         year 

No No

   Disclosure of interests in associates [TextBlock] 
      Disclosure of associates [TextBlock] 
         Whether company has invested in associates No No

         Whether company has associates which are yet to commence operations No No

         Whether company has associates liquidated or sold during year No No

   Disclosure of interests in joint arrangements [TextBlock] 
      Disclosure of joint ventures [TextBlock] 
         Whether company has invested in joint ventures No No

         Whether company has joint ventures which are yet to commence 
         operations 

No No

         Whether company has joint ventures liquidated or sold during year No No

   Disclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [TextBlock] 
      Disclosure of unconsolidated structured entities [TextBlock] 
         Whether there are unconsolidated structured entities No No

   Disclosure of investment entities [TextBlock] 
      Disclosure of information about unconsolidated subsidiaries [TextBlock] 
         Whether there are unconsolidated subsidiaries No No

      Disclosure of information about unconsolidated structured entities 
      controlled by investment entity [TextBlock] 
         Whether there are unconsolidated structured entities controlled by 
         investment entity 

No No

[613400] Notes - Consolidated Financial Statements

Disclosure of details of subsidiaries [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Subsidiaries [Axis] 1

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
         Disclosure of details of subsidiaries [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of details of subsidiaries [LineItems] 

               Name of subsidiary consolidated 

HINDUSTHAN
V I D Y U T
CORPORATION
LIMITED

               Principal place of business of subsidiary consolidated KOLKATA

               Country of incorporation or residence of subsidiary consolidated INDIA

               Date of end of reporting period of financial statements of subsidiary consolidated 31/03/2023

               Description of reason why using different reporting date or period for subsidiary consolidated Not Applicable

               Proportion of ownership interest in subsidiary consolidated 100.00%

               Proportion of voting power held in subsidiary consolidated 100.00%
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Disclosure of details of entities consolidated [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Entities consolidated [Axis] 01

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of additional information consolidated financial statements [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information consolidated financial statements [Line items] 

            Name of entity consolidated Hindusthan Vidyut
Corporation Limited

            Type of entity consolidated Indian Subsidiary

            Amount of net assets of entity consolidated 1,213

            Net assets of entity as percentage of consolidated net assets 0.15%

            Amount of share in profit or loss of entity consolidated 0

            Share in profit or loss of entity as percentage of consolidated profit or loss 100.00%

            Amount of share in other comprehensive income consolidated 0

            Share in other comprehensive income consolidated 0.00%

            Amount of share in comprehensive income consolidated 0

            Share in comprehensive income consolidated 0.00%

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

Disclosure of notes on consolidated financial statements explanatory 
[TextBlock] 
   Whether consolidated financial statements is applicable on company Yes

      Disclosure of details of subsidiaries [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of additional information consolidated financial statements 
   [TextBlock] 

[611400] Notes - Separate financial statements

Disclosure of subsidiaries [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Subsidiaries [Axis] 1

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of subsidiaries [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of subsidiaries [Line items] 

            Name of subsidiary HINDUSTHAN VIDYUT
CORPORATION LIMITED

HINDUSTHAN VIDYUT
CORPORATION LIMITED

            CIN of subsidiary company U74899WB1995PLC205541 U74899WB1995PLC205541

            Principal place of business of subsidiary KOLKATA KOLKATA

            Country of incorporation or residence of subsidiary INDIA INDIA
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[610800] Notes - Related party

Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] Entities with joint control or significant influence over entity [Member]

Related party [Axis] 1 2

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of transactions between
related parties 
      [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of transactions
between related 
         parties [Line items] 

            Name of related party FOSTER ENGINEERING
INDUSTRIES LTD

P A R A M O U N T
ENTERPRISES LIMITED

HINDUSTHAN
CONSULTANCY AND
SERVICES LIMITED

PROMAIN LIMITED

            Country of incorporation or
residence of 
            related party 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

            CIN of related party L51103DL1980PLC299384 U51909DL1982PLC013410 U74140WB1980PLC221662 U04503DL1965PLC004503

            Description of nature of
transactions with 
            related party 

Related Party Transactions Related Party Transactions Related Party Transactions Related Party Transactions

            Description of nature of related
party 
            relationship 

Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence of or are partners
with Key management
personnel and their
relatives

Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence of or are partners
with Key management
personnel and their relatives

Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence of or are partners
with Key management
personnel and their relatives

Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence of or are partners
with Key management
personnel and their relatives

            Related party transactions
[Abstract] 
               Other related party
transactions expense 

0 10,372 105 1,110

               Other related party
transactions income 

0 -70

               Other related party
transactions 
               contribution made 

106 0

               Other related party
transactions 
               contribution received 

0 0 20 0

            Outstanding balances for related
party 
            transactions [Abstract] 
               Amounts payable related party
transactions 

0 0 10 60

               Amounts receivable related
party transactions 

635 0 5,043 181

               Outstanding commitments
made by entity, 
               related party transactions 

0 0 0 0

               Outstanding commitments
made on behalf 
               of entity, related party
transactions 

0 0 0 0

            Provisions for doubtful debts
related to 
            outstanding balances of related
party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0

            Expense recognised during
period for bad 
            and doubtful debts for related
party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0
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Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] Entities with joint control or significant influence over entity [Member]

Related party [Axis] 3 4

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of transactions between
related parties 
      [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of transactions
between related 
         parties [Line items] 

            Name of related party 
HINDUSTHAN URBAN
INFRASTRUCTURE
LIMITED

OLYMPIC GENERAL
TRADING LIMITED.

P A R A M O U N T
ENTERPRISES LIMITED

HINDUSTHAN
S P E C I A L I T Y
CHEMICALS LIMITED

            Country of incorporation or
residence of 
            related party 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

            CIN of related party L31300DL1959PLC003141 U67120WB1975PLC030101 U51909DL1982PLC013410 U29120DL2003PLC242852

            Description of nature of
transactions with 
            related party 

Related Party Transactions Related Party Transactions Related Party Transactions Related Party Transactions

            Description of nature of related
party 
            relationship 

Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence of or are partners
with Key management
personnel and their
relatives

Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence of or are partners
with Key management
personnel and their relatives

Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence of or are partners
with Key management
personnel and their relatives

Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence of or are partners
with Key management
personnel and their relatives

            Related party transactions
[Abstract] 
               Purchases of property and
other assets, 
               related party transactions 

50

               Sales of property and other
assets, related 
               party transactions 

17

               Other related party
transactions expense 

0 440 107 166

               Other related party
transactions income 

172 600

               Other related party
transactions 
               contribution made 

1,000 0 72

               Other related party
transactions 
               contribution received 

0 0 0 0

            Outstanding balances for related
party 
            transactions [Abstract] 
               Amounts payable related party
transactions 

0 0 0 1,600

               Amounts receivable related
party transactions 

2,553 0 0 0

               Outstanding commitments
made by entity, 
               related party transactions 

0 0 0 0

               Outstanding commitments
made on behalf 
               of entity, related party
transactions 

0 0 0 0

            Provisions for doubtful debts
related to 
            outstanding balances of related
party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0

            Expense recognised during
period for bad 
            and doubtful debts for related
party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0
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Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] Entities with joint control or significant influence over entity [Member]

Related party [Axis] 5 6 7 8

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of transactions between
related parties 
      [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of transactions
between related 
         parties [Line items] 

            Name of related party A N U R A D H A
INVESTMENTS LTD

ASSOCIATED GENERAL
TRADING SOCIETY LTD

CARBO INDUSTRIAL
HOLDINGS LTD

A N U R A D H A
INVESTMENTS LTD

            Country of incorporation or
residence of 
            related party 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

            CIN of related party U74110WB1974PLC029494 U65993WB1977PLC031209 U65993DL1981PLC300851 U74110WB1974PLC029494

            Description of nature of
transactions with 
            related party 

Related Party Transactions Related Party Transactions Related Party Transactions Related Party Transactions

            Description of nature of
related party 
            relationship 

Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence of or are partners
with Key management
personnel and their relatives

Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence of or are partners
with Key management
personnel and their relatives

Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence of or are partners
with Key management
personnel and their relatives

Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence of or are partners
with Key management
personnel and their relatives

            Related party transactions
[Abstract] 
               Other related party
transactions expense 

485 715 434 0

               Other related party
transactions 
               contribution received 

0 0 0 0

            Outstanding balances for
related party 
            transactions [Abstract] 
               Amounts payable related
party transactions 

108 22 122 0

               Amounts receivable related
party transactions 

0 0 0 593

               Outstanding commitments
made by entity, 
               related party transactions 

0 0 0 0

               Outstanding commitments
made on behalf 
               of entity, related party
transactions 

0 0 0 0

            Provisions for doubtful debts
related to 
            outstanding balances of related
party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0

            Expense recognised during
period for bad 
            and doubtful debts for related
party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0
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Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] Entities with joint control or significant influence over entity [Member]

Related party [Axis] 8 9 10

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of transactions between
related parties 
      [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of transactions
between related 
         parties [Line items] 

            Name of related party FOSTER ENGINEERING
INDUSTRIES LTD

ASSOCIATED GENERAL
TRADING SOCIETY LTD

HINDUSTHAN
CONSULTANCY AND
SERVICES LIMITED

CARBO INDUSTRIAL
HOLDINGS LTD

            Country of incorporation or
residence of 
            related party 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

            CIN of related party L51103DL1980PLC299384 U65993WB1977PLC031209 U74140WB1980PLC221662 U65993DL1981PLC300851

            Description of nature of
transactions with 
            related party 

Related Party Transactions Related Party Transactions Related Party Transactions Related Party Transactions

            Description of nature of related
party 
            relationship 

Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence of or are partners
with Key management
personnel and their
relatives

Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence of or are partners
with Key management
personnel and their relatives

Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence of or are partners
with Key management
personnel and their relatives

Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence of or are partners
with Key management
personnel and their relatives

            Related party transactions
[Abstract] 
               Other related party
transactions expense 

478 0 3,569 0

               Other related party
transactions income 

3 -20

               Other related party
transactions 
               contribution made 

114

               Other related party
transactions 
               contribution received 

0 0 0 0

            Outstanding balances for
related party 
            transactions [Abstract] 
               Amounts payable related
party transactions 

157 0 1,473 0

               Amounts receivable related
party transactions 

0 734 22 556

               Outstanding commitments
made by entity, 
               related party transactions 

0 0 0 0

               Outstanding commitments
made on behalf 
               of entity, related party
transactions 

0 0 0 0

            Provisions for doubtful debts
related to 
            outstanding balances of related
party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0

            Expense recognised during
period for bad 
            and doubtful debts for related
party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0
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Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] Entities with joint control or significant influence over entity [Member]

Related party [Axis] 10 11 12 13

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of transactions between
related parties 
      [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of transactions
between related 
         parties [Line items] 

            Name of related party 
HINDUSTHAN URBAN
INFRASTRUCTURE
LIMITED

PROMAIN LIMITED
OLYMPIC GENERAL
TRADING LIMITED.

HINDUSTHAN
S P E C I A L I T Y
CHEMICALS LIMITED

            Country of incorporation or
residence of 
            related party 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

            CIN of related party L31300DL1959PLC003141 U04503DL1965PLC004503 U67120WB1975PLC030101 U29120DL2003PLC242852

            Description of nature of
transactions with 
            related party 

Related Party Transactions Related Party Transactions Related Party Transactions Related Party Transactions

            Description of nature of related
party 
            relationship 

Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence of or are partners
with Key management
personnel and their
relatives

Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence of or are partners
with Key management
personnel and their relatives

Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence of or are partners
with Key management
personnel and their relatives

Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence of or are partners
with Key management
personnel and their relatives

            Related party transactions
[Abstract] 
               Other related party
transactions expense 

60 0 0 0

               Other related party
transactions income 

1,399 60 0

               Other related party
transactions 
               contribution made 

67 2,141

               Other related party
transactions 
               contribution received 

0 0 0 170

            Outstanding balances for related
party 
            transactions [Abstract] 
               Amounts payable related party
transactions 

1,400 0 0 0

               Amounts receivable related
party transactions 

0 1,252 438 3,741

               Outstanding commitments
made by entity, 
               related party transactions 

0 0 0 0

               Outstanding commitments
made on behalf 
               of entity, related party
transactions 

0 0 0 0

            Provisions for doubtful debts
related to 
            outstanding balances of related
party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0

            Expense recognised during
period for bad 
            and doubtful debts for related
party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0



 

122

HINDUSTHAN ENGINEERING & INDUSTRIES LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023 

Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Categories of related parties [Axis]
Entities with joint control

or significant influence
over entity [Member]

Key management personnel of entity or parent
[Member]

Related party [Axis] 14 5 6 7

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of transactions between related parties 
      [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of transactions between related 
         parties [Line items] 

            Name of related party HINDUSTHAN VIDYUT
CORPORATION LIMITED

ANIL KUMAR
DAMARI SINGH

RAJ KUMAR
AGARWAL

P  K
HIMATSINGKA

            Country of incorporation or residence of 
            related party 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

            Permanent account number of related party AEDPS2671C ACRPA8105D ABZPH1246D

            CIN of related party U74899WB1995PLC205541

            Description of nature of transactions with 
            related party 

Related Party Transactions
Related Party
Transactions

Related Party
Transactions

Related Party
Transactions

            Description of nature of related party 
            relationship 

Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence or are partners
with Key Managerial
Personnel and their
Relatives

Key Management
Personnel

Key Management
Personnel

Key Managerial
Personnel

            Related party transactions [Abstract] 
               Other related party transactions expense 0 45 27 26

               Other related party transactions 
               contribution received 

0 0 0 0

            Outstanding balances for related party 
            transactions [Abstract] 
               Amounts payable related party transactions 0 0 1 2

               Amounts receivable related party transactions 803 0 0 0

               Outstanding commitments made by entity, 
               related party transactions 

0 0 0 0

               Outstanding commitments made on behalf 
               of entity, related party transactions 

0 0 0 0

            Provisions for doubtful debts related to 
            outstanding balances of related party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0

            Expense recognised during period for bad 
            and doubtful debts for related party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0
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Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Table] ..(7)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] Key management personnel of entity or parent [Member]

Related party [Axis] 11 15 16

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of transactions between related parties 
      [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of transactions between related 
         parties [Line items] 

            Name of related party P  K
HIMATSINGKA

V A MODY
RAJENDRA PRASAD
MODY

SHYAMAL
DUTTA

            Country of incorporation or residence of 
            related party 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

            Permanent account number of related party ABZPH1246D AEAPM3611B AEAPM3610A ADMPD1853F

            Description of nature of transactions with 
            related party 

Related Party
Transactions

Related Party
Transactions

Related Party
Transactions

Related Party
Transactions

            Description of nature of related party 
            relationship 

Key Managerial
Personnel

Key Management
Personnel

Key Management
Personnel

Key Management
Personnel

            Related party transactions [Abstract] 
               Other related party transactions expense 21 1 300

               Other related party transactions 
               contribution made 

6

               Other related party transactions 
               contribution received 

0 0 0 0

            Outstanding balances for related party 
            transactions [Abstract] 
               Amounts payable related party transactions 2 0 14 0

               Amounts receivable related party transactions 0 0 0 0

               Outstanding commitments made by entity, 
               related party transactions 

0 0 0 0

               Outstanding commitments made on behalf 
               of entity, related party transactions 

0 0 0 0

            Provisions for doubtful debts related to 
            outstanding balances of related party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0

            Expense recognised during period for bad 
            and doubtful debts for related party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0
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Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Table] ..(8)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] Key management personnel of entity or parent [Member]

Related party [Axis] 16 17 18

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of transactions between related parties 
      [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of transactions between related 
         parties [Line items] 

            Name of related party ANIL KUMAR
DAMARI SINGH

TAPAN KUMAR
ADHIKARY

RAJ KUMAR
AGARWAL

R P MODY

            Country of incorporation or residence of 
            related party 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

            Permanent account number of related party AEDPS2671C AFJPA2335J ACRPA8105D AEAPM3610A

            Description of nature of transactions with 
            related party 

Related Party
Transactions

Related Party
Transactions

Related Party
Transactions

Related Party
Transactions

            Description of nature of related party 
            relationship 

Key Management
Personnel

Key Management
Personnel

Key Management
Personnel

Relatives of Key
Management
Personnel

            Related party transactions [Abstract] 
               Other related party transactions expense 45 24 301

               Other related party transactions 
               contribution made 

0

               Other related party transactions 
               contribution received 

0 0 0 0

            Outstanding balances for related party 
            transactions [Abstract] 
               Amounts payable related party transactions 0 0 2 14

               Amounts receivable related party transactions 0 0 0 0

               Outstanding commitments made by entity, 
               related party transactions 

0 0 0 0

               Outstanding commitments made on behalf 
               of entity, related party transactions 

0 0 0 0

            Provisions for doubtful debts related to 
            outstanding balances of related party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0

            Expense recognised during period for bad 
            and doubtful debts for related party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0

Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Table] ..(9)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Categories of related parties [Axis]

Key management
personnel of entity

or parent
[Member]

Related party [Axis] 19

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
      Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Line items] 
            Name of related party R A MODY

            Country of incorporation or residence of related party INDIA

            Permanent account number of related party AQIPM6379C

            Description of nature of transactions with related party Related Party
Transactions

            Description of nature of related party relationship 
Relatives of Key
Management
Personnel

            Related party transactions [Abstract] 
               Other related party transactions expense 7

               Other related party transactions contribution received 0

            Outstanding balances for related party transactions [Abstract] 
               Amounts payable related party transactions 2

               Amounts receivable related party transactions 0

               Outstanding commitments made by entity, related party transactions 0

               Outstanding commitments made on behalf of entity, related party transactions 0

            Provisions for doubtful debts related to outstanding balances of related party transaction 0

            Expense recognised during period for bad and doubtful debts for related party transaction 0
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of related party [TextBlock] 
   Whether there are any related party transactions during year Yes Yes

   Disclosure of transactions between related parties [TextBlock] 
   Whether entity applies exemption in Ind AS 24.25 No No

      Whether company is subsidiary company No No

[611700] Notes - Other provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Disclosure of contingent liabilities [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of contingent liabilities [Axis] Tax contingent liability [Member] Other contingent liabilities [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of contingent liabilities [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of contingent liabilities [Line items] 

            Description of nature of obligation, contingent 
            liabilities 

Sales Tax, Central
Excise, Service
Tax, Income Tax

Sales Tax, Central
Excise, Service Tax,
Income Tax

Refer to child
member

Refer to child
member

            Estimated financial effect of contingent 
            liabilities 

4,988 4,850 7,001 6,997

Disclosure of contingent liabilities [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of contingent liabilities [Axis] Other contingent liabilities, others
[Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of contingent liabilities [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of contingent liabilities [Line items] 

            Description of nature of obligation, contingent liabilities 
Others, Raw Jute
matter under
Appeal

Others, Raw Jute
matter under Appeal

            Estimated financial effect of contingent liabilities 7,001 6,997

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of other provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets 
[TextBlock] 

   Disclosure of contingent liabilities [TextBlock] Textual information (39) 
[See below]

      Whether there are any contingent liabilities Yes Yes

         Description of other contingent liabilities others 

  C o n t i n g e n t  
Liabilities are not 
recognized but are 
disclosed in the notes. 
Contingent Assets are 
neither recognized nor 
disclosed in the 
f i n a n c i a l  
statement.  

  C o n t i n g e n t  
Liabilities are not 
recognized but are 
disclosed in the notes. 
Contingent Assets are 
neither recognized nor 
disclosed in the 
f i n a n c i a l  
statement.    

Textual information (39)

Disclosure of contingent liabilities [Text Block]

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is present obligation as a result of past
events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes.
Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statement.
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[610500] Notes - Events after reporting period

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of events after reporting period [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of non-adjusting events after reporting period [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are non adjusting events after reporting period No No

[612500] Notes - Share-based payment arrangements

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of share-based payment arrangements [TextBlock] 
   Whether there are any share based payment arrangement No No

[613000] Notes - Earnings per share

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of earnings per share [TextBlock] 
   Basic earnings per share [Abstract] 
   Diluted earnings per share [Abstract] 
   Profit (loss), attributable to ordinary equity holders of parent entity 
   [Abstract] 
      Profit (loss), attributable to ordinary equity holders of parent entity 0 0

      Profit (loss), attributable to ordinary equity holders of parent 
      entity including dilutive effects 

0 0

   Weighted average shares and adjusted weighted average shares [Abstract] 
      Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding [shares] 0 [shares] 0

[610900] Notes - First time adoption

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2022 

to 
31/03/2023

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of first-time adoption [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has adopted Ind AS first time No No


